FLORIDA VITAL STATISTICS CODE MANUAL FOR

FETAL DEATH

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CODE MANUAL REVISION HISTORY	2
MAP OF FLORIDA COUNTIES	4
FETAL DEATH FIELDS BY LAYOUT ORDER	5
FLORIDA FETAL DEATH DATA DICTIONARY	8
CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE	122
LISTING OF FACILITY CODES AND FACILITY NAMES	139
EXPLANATION OF CALCULATED RACE FIELDS	150
EXPLANATION OF CALCULATED ETHNICITY FIELDS	151
EXPLANATION OF CALCULATED MONTH OF PREGNANCY THAT PRENATAL CARE BEGAN	152
RELATED WEBSITES	153

This document is produced by: State of Florida

Department of Health



Division of Public Health Statistics & Performance Management

CODE MANUAL REVISION HISTORY

Date	Description	Version
3/1/2010	Updated code manual to include revision history. Assigned version:	March 2010
	March 2010.	
3/1/2010	Updated explanation for the following calculated fields: PrePregnancy_BMI, Spacing_less_18_months, and TrimesterOfPrenatCare	March 2010
4/2/2012	Updated City, County, State, and Country Reference Table.	April 2012
10/12/2012	Redesigned code manual. Revised descriptions for several fields. Added information denoting whether a field is present in the master, stat, or CHD extract data products. Added information to specify years data were collected and the certificate item number for each field.	October 2012
10/30/2018	Updated code manual to include new fields, effective January 2018:	November 2018
	MOTHER_NAME_SUFFIX	
	FATHER_NAME_LAST_P	
11/15/2018	Data for the following fields are no longer being collected, effective January 2018: MOTHER_MARRIED_AT_BIRTH, TRANS_MOTHER, TRANS_MOTHER_FAC, TRANS_MOTHER_FAC_CD, PREG_OUTCOME_NUMBER,	November 2018
	PREG_OUTCOME_DATE_MMYYYY, MOTHER_WT_AT_DELIV, MR_PREV_PRETERM, MR_PREV_POOR_OUTCOME, INF_GONORRHEA,	
	INF_SYPHILIS, INF_CHLAMYDIA, INF_LISTERIA, INF_GROUPB_STREPT, INF_CYTOMEGLOVIRUS, INF_PARVO_VIRUS, INF_TOXOPLASMOSIS, INF_HEP_B, INF_HEP_C, INF_NONE, INF_OTHER_YN, INF_OTHER_LIT, INF_UNKNOWN, MD_VAGINAL_FORCEPS, MD_VAGINAL_VACUUM, MM_TRANSFUSION, MM_PERINEAL_LACERAT, MM_HYSTERECTOMY, MM_OR_PROC, ANOM_ANENCEP, ANOM_MENINGMY, ANOM_HEART, ANOM_DIAPH_HERNIA, ANOM_OMPHAL, ANOM_GASTRO, ANOM_LIMB_REDUCT, ANOM_CLEFT_LIP, ANOM_CLEFT_PALATE, ANOM_DOWNS, ANOM_DOW_KARYO_TYPE, ANOM_DOW_KARYO_TYPE_CODE, ANOM_DOW_SPEC_TYPE, ANOM_CHROM, ANOM_CHR_KARYO_TYPE, ANOM_CHR_KARYO_TYPE, ANOM_CHR_KARYO_TYPE_CODE, ANOM_CHR_SPEC_TYPE, ANOM_HYPOSPADIAS, ANOM_NONE, ANOM_UNKNOWN, ANOM_OTHER_YN, ANOM_OTHER_LIT	
8/13/2019	Updated listing of facility codes and names	August 2019
9/18/2019	Updated code manual to include new fields, effective October 2019:	October 2019
	ME_APPROVAL_NUMB	
	Also replaces ME_APPROVAL	
1/4/2024	Updated listing of facility codes and city codes.	January 2024

Florida Vital Statistics Code Manual for Fetal Death

MAP OF FLORIDA COUNTIES



FETAL DEATH FIELDS BY LAYOUT ORDER

FIELD NAME	PAGE	FIELD NAME	PAGE
EVENT_YEAR	8	FATHER_NAME_MIDDLE	28
CERTNUMBER	8	FATHER NAME LAST	28
FETALID	8	FATHER_NAME_SUFFIX	28
STATE_FILE_NUMBER		FATHER_DOB	29
DATE_FILED		FATHER_DOB_YEAR	29
REG_TYPE_CODE		FATHER_DOB_MONTH	29
RECORD_STATUS		FATHER_DOB_DAY	30
NAME_FIRST		FATHER_AGE	30
NAME MIDDLE		FATHER_BIRTH_COUNTRY	30
NAME_LAST	11	FATHER_BIRTH_COUNTRY_CODE	31
NAME_SUFFIX	11	FATHER_BIRTH_STATE	31
DATE_OF_BIRTH	11	FATHER_BIRTH_STATE_CODE	31
DATE_OF_BIRTH_YEAR	12	FUN_NAME	32
DATE_OF_BIRTH_MONTH	12	FUN_STATE	32
DATE_OF_BIRTH_DAY	12	FUN_COUNTRY	32
TIME_OF_BIRTH	13	FUN_CITY	33
SEX		FUN_ADDRESS	33
BODY_FOUND		FUN_ZIP	33
BIRTH_WEIGHT_UNITS	14	DISPOSITION_METHOD	34
BIRTH_WEIGHT_GRAMS		DISPOS_METHOD_CD	34
BIRTH_WEIGHT_LBS		DISPOS_NAME	34
BIRTH_WEIGHT_OZ		DISPOS_STATE	35
FACILITY_NAME		DISPOS_COUNTRY	35
FACILITY_CODE		DISPOS_CITY	35
FACILITY_TYPE_NAME		ME_APPROVAL	36
FACILITY_TYPE_CODE		CERTIFIER_NAME_LFM	36
BCITY_NAME		CERTIFIER_TITLE	36
BCITY_CODE		CERT_LICENSE	37
BCOUNTY_NAME		CERTIFIER_TYPE	37
BCOUNTY_CODE		CERTIFIER_DATE	37
BCHDCOUNTY_CODE		CERT_STATE	38
BSTATE_NAME		CERT_CITY	38 38
BSTATE_CODE MOTHER NAME FIRST		CERT_ADDR CERT_ZIP	39
MOTHER_NAME_FIRST MOTHER_NAME_MIDDLE		ATTENDANT_TITLE	39
MOTHER_NAME_LAST		ATTENDANT_TITLE_CODE	39
MOTHER NAME LAST P		ATTENDANT_LICENSE	40
MOTHER_MARRIED_AT_BIRTH		ATTENDANT_NAME_LFM	40
MOTHER_DOB		ME_CASE_NUMB	40
MOTHER_DOB_YEAR		CORONER_CONTACTED	41
MOTHER DOB MONTH		TIME_OF_DEATH	41
MOTHER_DOB_DAY		TIME_OF_DEATH_CD	41
MOTHER_AGE	22	AUTOPSY	42
MOTHER_BIRTH_COUNTRY	22	HISTOLOGICAL_EXAM	42
MOTHER_BIRTH_COUNTRY_CODE	22	RESULTS_USED	42
MOTHER_BIRTH_STATE		PENDING	43
MOTHER_BIRTH_STATE_CODE		INT_MATERNAL_DIS_YN	43
MOTHER_RES_ADDR1		INT_MATERNAL_DIS	43
MOTHER_RES_APT		INT_COMP_PLAC_YN	44
MOTHER_RES_MUN		INT_RUPT_MEM_PRIOR	44
MOTHER_RES_CITY_CODE		INT_ABRUPTIO	44
MOTHER_RES_COUNTY		INT_PLACENTAL_INSUFF	45
MOTHER_RES_COUNTY_CODE		INT_PROLAPSED_CORD	45
MOTHER RES STATE CODE		INT_CHORIOAMNIONITIS	45
MOTHER RES_STATE_CODE		INT_OTHER_PLAC	46 46
MOTHER RES_ZIP		INT_OTHER_PLAC_LIT	46
MOTHER RES_INCITY		INT_OTH_OB_COMP_YN	46 47
MOTHER_RES_COUNTRY MOTHER_RES_COUNTRY_CODE		INT_OTH_OB_COMP_LIT INT_FETAL_ANOM_YN	47 47
FATHER NAME FIRST		INT_FETAL_ANOW_TN	41 17

FETAL DEATH FIELDS BY LAYOUT ORDER

FIELD NAME	PAGE	FIELD NAME	PAGE
INT_FETAL_INJURY_YN	48	MOTHER_EDCODE	68
INT_FETAL_INJURY	48	MOTHER_WIC_YESNO	68
INT_FETAL_INF_YN		TRANS_MOTHER	68
INT_FETAL_INFECTION		TRANS MOTHER FAC	69
INT_OTH_FETAL_DIS_YN		TRANS_MOTHER_FAC_CD	69
INT_OTHER_FETAL_DIS		PRENATAL_YESNO	69
INT_CAUSES_UNKNOWN		PRENATAL_DATE_BEGIN	70
OTH_MATERNAL_DIS_YN		PRENATAL_DATE_BEG_YEAR	70
OTH_MATERNAL_DIS		PRENATAL DATE BEG MONTH	70
OTH_RUPT_MEM_PRIOR		PRENATAL_DATE_BEG_DAY	71
OTH ABRUPTIO		PRENATAL_DATE_END	71
OTH_PLACENTAL_INSUFF		PRENATAL_DATE_END_YEAR	71
OTH_PROLAPSED_CORD		PRENATAL_DATE_END_MONTH	72
OTH CHORIOAMNIONITIS		PRENATAL_DATE_END_DAY	72
OTH_COMP_PLAC_YN		PRENAT_TOT_VISITS	72
OTH_OTHER_PLAC		LIVE_BIRTHS_LIVING	73
OTH OTHER PLAC LIT		LIVE_BIRTHS_DEAD	73
OTH_FETAL_ANOM_YN		LIVE_BIRTHS_DATE_MMYYYY	73
OTH_FETAL_ANOMALY		PREG_OUTCOME_NUMBER	74
OTH FETAL INJURY YN		PREG_OUTCOME_DATE_MMYYYY	74
OTH_FETAL_INJURY		MOTHER_TOBACCO_YN	74
OTH_FETAL_INF_YN		MOTHER_AVG_CIG	75
OTH_FETAL_INFECTION		SMOKING_PREPREG_CIGS	75
OTH_FETAL_DIS_YN		SMOKING_PREPREG_PACKS	75
OTH_OTHER_FETAL_DIS		SMOKING_PRIOR	76
OTH_OTH_OB_COMP_YN		CIGS_PRIOR	76
OTH_OTH_OB_COMP_LIT		SMOKING_FIRST_CIGS	76
OTH_CAUSES_UNKNOWN		SMOKING_FIRST_PACKS	77
ICD_CODE		CIGS_1TRI	77
MOTHER_RACE_WHITE		SMOKING_SECOND_CIGS	77
MOTHER_RACE_BLACK		SMOKING_SECOND_PACKS	78
MOTHER_RACE_AM_INDIAN		CIGS_2TRI	78
MOTHER_RACE_AM_IND_LIT		SMOKING_THIRD_CIGS	78
MOTHER_RACE_CHINESE		SMOKING_THIRD_PACKS	79
MOTHER_RACE_FILIPINO		CIGS_3TRI	79
MOTHER_RACE_JAPANESE		MOTHER_HEIGHT_FEET	79
MOTHER_RACE_KOREAN	60	MOTHER_HEIGHT_INCH	80
MOTHER_RACE_VIETNAMESE	60	MOTHER_PRE_PREG_WT	80
MOTHER_RACE_ASIAN_IND		MOTHER_WT_AT_DELIV	80
MOTHER_RACE_ASIAN_OTH		GESTATION_WEEKS	81
MOTHER_RACE_ASIAN_LIT	61		81
MOTHER_RACE_HAWAIIAN	61		81
MOTHER_RACE_GUAM		MENSES_DATE_MONTH	82
MOTHER RACE SAMOAN		MENSES_DATE_DAY	82
MOTHER_RACE_PAC_OTHER		PLURALITY	82
MOTHER RACE PAC LIT		BIRTH_ORDER	83
MOTHER_RACE_OTHER		MR_DIAB	83
MOTHER_RACE_OTHER_LIT		MR_DIAB_GEST	83
MOTHER_RACE_UNKNOWN		MR HYPERT CHRONIC	84
MOTHER_ETHNIC_YESNO		MR_HYPERT_PREG	84
MOTHER_MEXICAN		MR ECLAMPSIA	84
MOTHER_PR		MR_PREV_PRETERM	85
MOTHER_CUBAN		MR_PREV_POOR_OUTCOME	85
MOTHER_COBAN MOTHER_ETHNIC_OTHER		MR_PREG_FROM_TREATMENT	85
MOTHER_ETHNIC_OTTER MOTHER_ETHNIC		MR_FERT_ENHANCING_DRUG	86
MOTHER_CENT_SA		MR_ASST_REP_TECHNOLOGY	86
MOTHER_CENT_SA MOTHER_ETHNIC_UNK		MR_PREV_CES_YESNO	86
MOTHER_ETHING_ONK MOTHER_HAITIAN		MR_PREV_CES_NUMB	87
MOTHER_SSN	67		87 87
MOTHER_55N		MR_NONE MR_UNKNOWN	87

FETAL DEATH FIELDS BY LAYOUT ORDER

FIELD NAME	PAGE	PAGE	
MR_OTHER_YN	88	REGISTRAR_DATE	108
MR_OTHER_LIT	88	CREATE_USER	108
INF_GONORRHEA	88	POST_REG_STATUS	108
INF_SYPHILIS	89	FEE_DUE	109
INF_CHLAMYDIA	89	DIRECTORS	109
INF_LISTERIA	89	BIRTH_INTERVAL	109
INF_GROUPB_STREPT	90	SPACING_LESS_18_MONTHS	110
INF_CYTOMEGLOVIRUS	90	PREPREGNANCY_BMI	110
INF_PARVO_VIRUS	90	CALCULATEDGESTATIONALAGE	110
INF_TOXOPLASMOSIS	91	CALC_MONTHOFPRENATALBEGAN	111
INF_HEP_B	91	MOTHER_CALCULATEDRACE	111
INF_HEP_C	91	MOTHER_CALCULATEDHISP	111
INF_NONE	92	OLD_IDUCABORT	112
INF_OTHER_YN	92	OLD_MEDHISTORY	112
INF_OTHER_LIT		OLD_ALCUSE	112
INF_UNKNOWN	93	ALCOHOL_DRINKS	113
MD_VAGINAL_FORCEPS		WEIGHTGAIN	113
MD_VAGINAL_VACUUM		OLD_COMPLABOR	113
MD_CES_LABOR_ATTEMPT		METHOD_OF_DELIVERY_LIT	114
BIRPRESENT_DESC		OLD_OBPROC	114
BIRPRESENT_CODE		MOTHER_OLD_EDCODE	114
BIRROUTE_DESC		OLD_MOTHERRACE	115
BIRROUTE_CODE		OLD_FATHERRACE	115
HOME_BIR_PLANNED		OLD_FETUSRACE	115
MD_HYSTEROTOMY		OLDMONTHPRENATBEGIN	116
MM_TRANSFUSION		OLD_CONGANOM	116
MM_PERINEAL_LACERAT		OLD_FLAGS	116
MM_RUPTURED_UTERUS		SYS_DATELOADED	117
MM_HYSTERECTOMY		SYS_DATEUPDATED	117
MM_ICU		MOTHER_HISP_UNK	117
MM_OR_PROC		MOTHER_HISP_NO	118
MM_NONE		MOTHER_NAME_SUFFIX	118
MM_UNKNOWN	98	FATHER_NAME_LAST_P	118
MM_OTHER_YN	99		
MM_OTHER_LIT	99		
ANOM_ANENCEP	99		
ANOM_MENINGMY	100		
ANOM_HEART	100		
ANOM_DIAPH_HERNIA	100		
ANOM_OMPHAL ANOM_GASTRO	101 101		
ANOM_LIMB_REDUCT	101		
ANOM_CLEFT_LIP	102		
ANOM CLEFT PLATE	102		
ANOM DOWNS	102		
ANOM DOW KARYO TYPE	103		
ANOM_DOW_KARYO_TYPE_CODE	103		
ANOM DOW SPEC TYPE	103		
ANOM CHROM	104		
ANOM CHR KARYO TYPE	104		
ANOM CHR KARYO TYPE CODE	104		
ANOM CHR SPEC TYPE	105		
ANOM HYPOSPADIAS	105		
ANOM_NONE	105		
ANOM UNKNOWN	106		
ANOM_OTHER_YN	106		
ANOM OTHER LIT	106		
CREATE DATE	107		
MODIFY_DATE	107		
MODIFY USER NAME	107		

7

Elorida	\/ital	Statistics	Codo	Manual	for Eato	I Dooth
⊢iorida.	VIIAL	STATISTICS	Conce.	IVIANIJAI	ior Feia	ı ı Jeain

FLORIDA FETAL DEATH DATA DICTIONARY

EVENT_YEAR

DETAILS

TYPE: int (4)

ITEM 0 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS All years **COLLECTED**:

DESCRIPTION

Year that fetal death occurred

CODE DEFINITION

YYYY: 1970 to present

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CERTNUMBER

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (6)

ITEM 0 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS All years

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

6-digit sequential number assigned by the Bureau of Vital

Statistics

CODE DEFINITION

System generated

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FETALID

DETAILS

TYPE: int (4)

ITEM 0 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS All years

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

System-assigned ID to Fetal Death table

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field System generated

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

9

STATE_FILE_NUMBER

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (10)

ITEM 0 NUMBER:

YEARS All years

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Unique number for identifying fetal death records: a concatenation of the EVENT_YEAR and CERTNUMBER fields

CODE DEFINITION

first four characters are the year of the event and the final six characters are the certnumber

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

DATE_FILED

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS All years

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Date record became registered/complete

CODE DEFINITION

YYYYMMDD

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

REG_TYPE_CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS All years

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Registration Type

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

RECORD_STATUS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS All years

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the status of the record

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

Always 'Registered/Completed'

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

NAME FIRST

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (80)

ITEM 1 **NUMBER:**

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Fetus's first name

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

NAME MIDDLE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (80)

ITEM 1

NUMBER:

YEARS **COLLECTED**:

1970 - current

DESCRIPTION

Fetus's middle name

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

11

NAME_LAST

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (80)

ITEM 1 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Fetus's last name

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

NAME_SUFFIX

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (10)

ITEM 1 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Fetus's suffix

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

DATE OF BIRTH

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (4)

ITEM 3 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Date fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

YYYYMMDD

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

DATE_OF_BIRTH_YEAR

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 3 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Year fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

YYYY (valid year) 9999=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

DATE OF BIRTH MONTH

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 3 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Month fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

01-12

99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

DATE_OF_BIRTH_DAY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 3 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Day fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

01-31

99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

TIME_OF_BIRTH

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (4)

ITEM 5 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Time of delivery (24 hr clock)

CODE DEFINITION

0000-2399 9999=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

SEX

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 2 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Sex of fetus

CODE DEFINITION

M=Male F=Female U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BODY FOUND

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM generated

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was the fetus's body found?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

BIRTH_WEIGHT_UNITS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 4a NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Indicates if weight of fetus is expressed in grams or pounds/ounces

CODE DEFINITION

G=Birthweight in Grams P=Birthweight in Pounds U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BIRTH WEIGHT GRAMS

DETAILS

TYPE: int (4)
ITEM 4a
NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Weight of fetus in grams

CODE DEFINITION

0-9998=Birthweight in Grams 9999=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BIRTH_WEIGHT_LBS

DETAILS

TYPE: int

ITEM 4a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Weight of fetus in complete pounds

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

BIRTH_WEIGHT_OZ

DETAILS

TYPE: int
ITEM 4a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Weight of fetus in ounces in addition to the weight of the fetus in pounds

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FACILITY NAME

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (75)

ITEM 6 NUMBER:

YEARS 2000 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Name of the facility where fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

The address where delivery occurred will be recorded for deliveries not occurring at an institution

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FACILITY_CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (10)

ITEM 6 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Facility where fetus was delivered expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

See Facility Codes Table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FACILITY_TYPE_NAME

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (25)

ITEM 8 NUMBER:

YEARS 2000 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of type of place where fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FACILITY TYPE CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 8 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Type of place where fetus was delivered expressed as a code

value

CODE DEFINITION

1=HOSPITAL 2 FREESTANDING BIRTH CENTER 3=HOME DELIVERY 6=CLINIC/DOCTOR'S OFFICE 7=ENROUTE OR

OTHER PLACE 9=UNKNOWN

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BCITY NAME

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 9 NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

City where fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

17

BCITY_CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (2)

ITEM 9 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

City where fetus was delivered expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BCOUNTY_NAME

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

County where fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BCOUNTY CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 7 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

County where fetus was delivered expressed as a Code Value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BCHDCOUNTY_CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (2)

ITEM 7 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

County where fetus was delivered expressed as a CHD code

/alue

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BSTATE_NAME

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 9 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of state where fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BSTATE CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 9 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

State where fetus was delivered expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference

table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

19

MOTHER_NAME_FIRST

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 10a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

First name of mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER NAME MIDDLE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 10a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Middle name of mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER NAME LAST

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 10a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Current surname of mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_NAME_LAST_P

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 10b NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Maiden name of mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER MARRIED AT BIRTH

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1) ITEM N/A **NUMBER:**

YEARS 1970 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Is the mother/parent married?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown W=Widowed NULL=Not Applicable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER DOB

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM 11 **NUMBER:**

YEARS 2000 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Mother's/parent's date of birth

CODE DEFINITION YYYYMMDD

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_DOB_YEAR

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (4)

ITEM 11 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Year the mother/parent was born

CODE DEFINITION

YYYY: Valid year or 9999

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER DOB MONTH

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 11 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Month the mother/parent was born

CODE DEFINITION

01-12, 99 = Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER DOB DAY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 11 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Day the mother/parent was born

CODE DEFINITION

01-31, 99 = Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_AGE

DETAILS

TYPE: int (4)

ITEM 3 & 11 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Mother's/parent's age at time the fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

Computed based on fetus' Date of Delivery – Mother's/Parent's Date of Birth

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_BIRTH_COUNTRY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 12 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Birth country of mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER BIRTH COUNTRY CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 12 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Birth country of mother/parent expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_BIRTH_STATE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 12 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Birth state of mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_BIRTH_STATE_CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 12 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Birth state of mother/parent expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER RES ADDR1

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 13d

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Residence address of mother/parent

Mother's/parent's residence is not necessarily the same as her home state, voting residence, mailing address, or legal

residence

CODE DEFINITION

House number and street or PO Box

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_RES_APT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (6)

ITEM 13e

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Apartment number of the residence address of the

mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_RES_MUN

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 13c

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Residence city of motherparent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER RES CITY CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 13c (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Residence city of mother/parent expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference

table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

25

MOTHER_RES_COUNTY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 13b NUMBER:

YEARS

1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Residence county of mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER RES COUNTY CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 13b (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Residence county of mother/parent expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_RES_STATE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 13a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Residence state of mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_RES_STATE_CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 13a (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Residence state of mother/parent expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes **FETALSTAT:** Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER RES ZIP

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (5)

ITEM 13f

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Zip code of residence address of mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER RES INCITY

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 13g

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the residence of the mother/parent inside city limits?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_RES_COUNTRY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 13a NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Residence country of mother/parent

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER RES COUNTRY CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 13a (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Residence country of mother/parent expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER NAME FIRST

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 14a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Father's/parent's first name

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FATHER_NAME_MIDDLE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 14a NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Father's/parent's middle name

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER NAME LAST

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 14a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Father's/parent's last name

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER NAME SUFFIX

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (6)

ITEM 14a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Father's/parent's suffix

CODE DEFINITION

As entered - Jr, Sr, I, II, III

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER_DOB

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM 15 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Father's/parent's date of birth

CODE DEFINITION

YYYYMMDD

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER_DOB_YEAR

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (4)

ITEM 15 NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Year the father/parent was born

CODE DEFINITION

YYYY: Valid year or 9999

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER DOB MONTH

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 15 NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Month the father/parent was born

CODE DEFINITION

01-12, 99 = Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FATHER_DOB_DAY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 15 NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Day the father/parent was born

CODE DEFINITION

01-31, 99 = Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER AGE

DETAILS

TYPE: int (4)
ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Father's/parent's Age at time the fetus was delivered

CODE DEFINITION

Computed based on Date of Delivery – Father's/Parent's Date of

Birth

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER_BIRTH_COUNTRY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 16

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Country where father/parent was born

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER_BIRTH_COUNTRY_CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Country where father/parent was born expressed as a code

value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER_BIRTH_STATE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 16

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

State where father/parent was born

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FATHER_BIRTH_STATE_CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

State where father/parent was born expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

Refer to the City, County, State, & Country reference

table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

32

FUN_NAME

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 18 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Name of funeral facility

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FUN STATE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 19a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

State in which funeral facility is located

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FUN_COUNTRY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 19a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Country in which funeral facility is located

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FUN_CITY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 19b NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

City in which the funeral facility is located

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

FUN_ADDRESS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 19c

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Street address of the funeral facility

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: No

FUN_ZIP

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (5)

ITEM 19d

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Zip code of the funeral facility

CODE DEFINITION

5-digit numeric 99999=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: No

DISPOSITION_METHOD

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 22a NUMBER:

YEARS 2007 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Method of disposition

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

DISPOS_METHOD_CD

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 22a (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Method of disposition expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

0=Burial 1=Burial at Sea 2=Cremation 3=Removal from State 4=Donation 5=Entombment 6=Hospital Disposition 8=Other

9=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

DISPOS_NAME

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 20 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Place of disposition (name of cemetery, crematory, or other

place)

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

DISPOS_STATE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 21a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

State of disposition

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes **FETALSTAT**: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

DISPOS_COUNTRY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 21a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Country of disposition

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

DISPOS_CITY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 21b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

City of disposition

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ME_APPROVAL

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 22b NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2019

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Did the medical examiner approve method of disposition?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown NULL or blank=Not Applicable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CERTIFIER NAME LFM

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 24b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Certifier's name (last, first, middle)

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CERTIFIER TITLE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (35)

ITEM 24c

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the certifier's title

CODE DEFINITION

MD; DO; Certified Nurse Midwife; Licensed Midwife;

Hospital Admin; Other; Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

CERT_LICENSE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (20)

ITEM 24a NUMBER:

.....

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Certifier's license number

CODE DEFINITION

Auto-populated

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes **FETALSTAT**: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CERTIFIER_TYPE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 23 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Certifier type - certifying physician or medical examiner

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CERTIFIER_DATE

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM 25b

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Date certifier signed certificate

CODE DEFINITION

YYYYMMDD

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CERT_STATE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 26a NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

State in which the certifier is located

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CERT CITY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 26b

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

City in which the certifier is located

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CERT ADDR

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 26c

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Street address of the location of the certifier

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CERT_ZIP

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (5)

ITEM 26d

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Zip code of the location of the certifier

CODE DEFINITION

5-digit numeric 99999=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes **FETALSTAT**: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ATTENDANT_TITLE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (25)

ITEM 27c

NUMBER:

YEARS COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of attendant title

CODE DEFINITION

MD; DO; Certified Nurse Midwife; Licensed Midwife; Other;

Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ATTENDANT TITLE CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 27c (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Attendant title expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

0=MD 1=DO 2=Certified Nurse Midwife 3=Licensed

Midwife 5=Other 9=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ATTENDANT_LICENSE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (15)

ITEM 27a NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Attendant's license number

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ATTENDANT NAME LFM

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 27b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Attendant's name (last, first, middle)

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ME CASE NUMB

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (9)

ITEM 31 **NUMBER:**

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Medical examiner's case number

CODE DEFINITION

YYDDNNNNN

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CORONER_CONTACTED

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 30 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was the case reported to medical examiner due to cause of death?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown NULL or blank=Not Applicable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

TIME_OF_DEATH

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 5
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Time of fetal death in relation to labor and delivery

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

TIME_OF_DEATH_CD

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 33 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Time of fetal death in relation to labor and delivery expressed as

a code value

CODE DEFINITION

N=Before Labor L=During Labor A=During Delivery

U=Unknown time of fetal death

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

AUTOPSY

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 32a NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was an autopsy performed?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown P=Pending NULL or blank=Not Applicable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

HISTOLOGICAL EXAM

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 32b
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was a histological placental examination performed?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown P=Pending NULL or blank=Not Applicable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

RESULTS_USED

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 32c

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Were autopsy or histological placental examination results used in determining the cause of fetal death?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown X=Not Applicable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

PENDING

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death pending autopsy or histological results?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown NULL or blank=Not Applicable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INT_MATERNAL_DIS_YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 34a

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION

Was a maternal condition/disease the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

INT MATERNAL DIS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the maternal condition/disease which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

INT_COMP_PLAC_YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death a complication of the placenta, cord, & membranes?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

INT RUPT MEM PRIOR

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 34a
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death rupture of membranes prior to onset of labor?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

INT ABRUPTIO

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 34a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death abruption of placenta?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

INT_PLACENTAL_INSUFF

DETAILS

TYPE: char(1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death placental insufficiency?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

INT PROLAPSED CORD

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 34a

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death prolapsed cord?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

INT CHORIOAMNIONITIS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 34a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death chorioamnionitis?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

INT_OTHER_PLAC

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death some other complication of placenta, cord, membranes?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

INT OTHER PLAC LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of other complication of placenta, cord, membranes that was the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes **FETALSTAT**: No

CHD EXTRACT: No

INT_OTH_OB_COMP_YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 34a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death any other obstetrical or pregnancy complication?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

INT_OTH_OB_COMP_LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34a NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of any other obstetrical or pregnancy complication that was the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

INT FETAL ANOM YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1) ITEM 34a NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death a fetal anomaly?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INT_FETAL_ANOMALY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34a NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the fetal anomaly that was the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INT_FETAL_INJURY_YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 34a NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death a fetal injury?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INT FETAL INJURY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of fetal injury that was the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INT FETAL INF YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char(1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death a fetal infection?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

INT_FETAL_INFECTION

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34a NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the fetal infection that was the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INT_OTH_FETAL_DIS_YN

NUMBER:

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 34a

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death some other fetal condition/disorder?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INT OTHER FETAL DIS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34a NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of some other fetal condition/disorder that was the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

INT_CAUSES_UNKNOWN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the initiating cause or condition which most likely began the sequence of events resulting in fetal death unknown?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

OTH_MATERNAL_DIS_YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 34b
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus a maternal condition or disease?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH_MATERNAL_DIS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34b NUMBER:

NOWIDEIX.

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of maternal condition or disease which contributed to the death of the fetus

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH_RUPT_MEM_PRIOR

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus rupture of membranes prior to onset of leber?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH ABRUPTIO

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 34b
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus abruption of placenta?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH PLACENTAL INSUFF

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 34b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus placental insufficiency?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH_PROLAPSED_CORD

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus prolapsed cord?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH CHORIOAMNIONITIS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 34b
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus chorioamnionitis?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH_COMP_PLAC_YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 34b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus some other complication of the placenta, cord, or membranes?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

OTH_OTHER_PLAC

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus some other complication of the placenta, cord, or membranes?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH OTHER PLAC LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the other complication of the placenta, cord, or membranes which contributed to the death of the fetus

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH FETAL ANOM YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1) ITEM 34b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which fetal anomaly maternal condition or disease?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

OTH_FETAL_ANOMALY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34b NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the fetal anomaly which contributed to the death of the fetus

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH FETAL INJURY YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 34b
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus a fetal injury?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH_FETAL_INJURY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34b NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the fetal injury which contributed to the death of the fetus

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

OTH_FETAL_INF_YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 34b NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus a fetal infection?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH FETAL INFECTION

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the fetal infection which contributed to the death of the fetus

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH FETAL DIS YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1) ITEM 34b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus another fetal condition or disorder?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

OTH_OTHER_FETAL_DIS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34b NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the other fetal condition or disorder which contributed to the death of the fetus

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH OTH OB COMP YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 34b
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus another obstetrical or pregnancy complication?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OTH OTH OB COMP LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (120)

ITEM 34b NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the other obstetrical or pregnancy complications which contributed to the death of the fetus

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

OTH_CAUSES_UNKNOWN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 34b NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the other significant cause or condition which contributed to the death of the fetus unknown?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes **FETALSTAT**: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ICD_CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (4)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

International Classification of Diseases, Tenth Revision (ICD-10)

code for underlying cause of fetal death

CODE DEFINITION

ICD10 code

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER RACE WHITE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS

2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother White?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_RACE_BLACK

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother Black or African American?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_RACE_AM_INDIAN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1) ITEM 36

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother American Indian/Alaskan Native?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER RACE AM IND LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the mother's American Indian/Alaskan Native tribal

affiliation

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_RACE_CHINESE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother Chinese?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_RACE_FILIPINO

NUMBER:

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 36

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother Filipino?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER RACE JAPANESE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother Japanese?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_RACE_KOREAN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother Korean?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_RACE_VIETNAMESE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother Vietnamese?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_RACE_ASIAN_IND

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother Asian Indian?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_RACE_ASIAN_OTH

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother of another Asian race?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_RACE_ASIAN_LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the mother's other Asian race

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER RACE HAWAIIAN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother Hawaiian?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_RACE_GUAM

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother Guamanian or Chamorro?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER RACE SAMOAN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother Samoan?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER RACE PAC OTHER

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother of another Pacific Islander race?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_RACE_PAC_LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the mother's other Pacific Islander race

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER RACE OTHER

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 36
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother some other unspecified race?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER RACE OTHER LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the mother's other unspecified race

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_RACE_UNKNOWN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 36 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother's race unknown?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER_ETHNIC_YESNO

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 35

NUMBER:

YEARS 2002 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother of Hispanic or Haitian origin? ([Hispanic] refers to those people whose origins are from Spain, Mexico, or the Spanish-speaking countries of Central or South America. A person of Hispanic origin may be of any race)

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER_MEXICAN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 35 NUMBER:

YEARS 2002 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother of Mexican origin?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_PR

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 35 NUMBER:

YEARS 2002 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother of Puerto Rican origin?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER CUBAN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 35

YEARS 2002 - current

COLLECTED:

NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother of Cuban origin?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER ETHNIC OTHER

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM NUMBER:

YEARS 2002 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother of other Hispanic origin?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_ETHNIC

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 35 NUMBER:

YEARS 2002 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of mother's other Hispanic origin

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER CENT SA

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 35
NUMBER:

YEARS 2002 - 2006

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years Is the mother of Central or South American origin?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER_ETHNIC_UNK

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 35 NUMBER:

YEARS 2002 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Mother's Hispanic or Haitian Origin - Unknown Hispanic

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_HAITIAN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 35 NUMBER:

YEARS 2002 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is the mother of Haitian origin?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes **FETALSTAT:** Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER_SSN

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (9)

ITEM 39 NUMBER:

YEARS 2008 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Mother's social security number

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER_ED

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM 37

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of mother's educational attainment

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER_EDCODE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 37 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Mother's educational attainment: what was highest educational diploma/degree achieved by the mother?

CODE DEFINITION

1=8th Grade or Less 2=9th Thru 12th Grade 3=High School Graduate or GED 4=Some College, But No Degree 5=Associate Degree (AA, AS) 6=Bachelor Degree (BA, BS) 7=Master Degree (MA, MS, MPH) 8=Doctorate Degree (PhD, MD) 9=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER WIC YESNO

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 38
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Did mother receive WIC food? WIC is the U.S. Department of Agriculture's nutrition program for women, infants, and children

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

TRANS_MOTHER

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was mother transferred to another facility for maternal medical or fetal indication for delivery?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

TRANS_MOTHER_FAC

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Description of facility from which mother was transferred

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

TRANS_MOTHER_FAC_CD

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (5)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Code value indicating facility from which mother was transferred

CODE DEFINITION

See Facility Codes Table

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

PRENATAL_YESNO

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 40a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was prenatal care received?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

PRENATAL_DATE_BEGIN

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM 40b NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Date of first prenatal care visit

CODE DEFINITION

YYYYMMDD

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

PRENATAL_DATE_BEG_YEAR

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (4)

ITEM 40b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Year of first prenatal care visit

CODE DEFINITION

8888=Not Applicable 9999=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

PRENATAL DATE BEG MONTH

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 40b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Month of first prenatal care visit

CODE DEFINITION

01-12; 88=Not Applicable; 99=Unknown

See also Calculated Month of Pregnancy that Prenatal

Care Began

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

71

PRENATAL_DATE_BEG_DAY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 40b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Day of first prenatal care visit

CODE DEFINITION

01-31; 88=Not Applicable; 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

PRENATAL DATE END

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM 40c

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Date of last prenatal care visit

CODE DEFINITION

YYYYMMDD

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

PRENATAL DATE END YEAR

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (4)

ITEM 40c

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Year of last prenatal care visit

CODE DEFINITION

8888=Not Applicable 9999=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

PRENATAL_DATE_END_MONTH

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 40c

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Month of last prenatal care visit

CODE DEFINITION

01-12; 88=Not Applicable; 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes **FETALSTAT**: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

PRENATAL DATE END DAY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 40c

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Day of last prenatal care visit

CODE DEFINITION

01-31; 88=Not Applicable; 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

PRENAT_TOT_VISITS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 40d

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Total number of prenatal care visits

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

73

LIVE_BIRTHS_LIVING

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 41a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Number of previous live births that are still alive

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

LIVE_BIRTHS_DEAD

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 41b

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Number of previous live births that are now deceased

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

LIVE BIRTHS DATE MMYYYY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (6)

ITEM 41c

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Date of last live birth

CODE DEFINITION

MMYYYYY

888888=No Previous Live Birth 99 or 9999 in Month or Year=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

PREG_OUTCOME_NUMBER

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Total number of other pregnancy outcomes (including spontaneous, induced, ectopic)

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

PREG OUTCOME DATE MMYYYY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (6)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Date of last other pregnancy outcome

CODE DEFINITION

MMYYYY

888888=No Previous Pregnancy Outcome 99 or 9999 in Month or Year=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER TOBACCO YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2012

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Calculated field: Did mother smoke during pregnancy?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown Q=Quit During Pregnancy

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MOTHER_AVG_CIG

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2012

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Tobacco Use During Pregnancy - Average number of cigarettes smoked per day

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: No

SMOKING_PREPREG_CIGS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 42

NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If mother smoked prior to pregnancy (within three months before pregnancy), how many cigarettes did she smoke?

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked;

99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: No

SMOKING_PREPREG_PACKS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 42

NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If mother smoked prior to pregnancy (within three months before pregnancy), how many packs of cigarettes did she smoke?

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked; 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

SMOKING PRIOR

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 42 NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Calculated field; Did mother smoke prior to pregnancy?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CIGS PRIOR

DETAILS

TYPE: int ITEM 42 NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Calculated field; Number of cigarettes smoked prior to pregnancy

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked; 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

SMOKING_FIRST_CIGS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 42 NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If mother smoked during the first trimester of this pregnancy, how many cigarettes did she smoke?

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked;

99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

SMOKING_FIRST_PACKS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 42 NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

1EARS 2013

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If mother smoked during the first trimester of this pregnancy, how many packs of cigarettes did she smoke?

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked; 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

CIGS 1TRI

DETAILS

TYPE: int
ITEM 42
NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Calculated field; Number of cigarettes smoked during first trimester

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked; 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

SMOKING SECOND CIGS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 42 NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If mother smoked during the second trimester of this pregnancy, how many cigarettes did she smoke?

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked; 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

SMOKING_SECOND_PACKS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 42 NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If mother smoked during the second trimester of this pregnancy, how many packs of cigarettes did she smoke?

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked; 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CIGS 2TRI

DETAILS

TYPE: int ITEM 42 NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Calculated field; Number of cigarettes smoked during second trimester

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked; 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

SMOKING THIRD CIGS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 42 **NUMBER:**

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If mother smoked during the third trimester of this pregnancy, how many cigarettes didshe smoke?

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked;

99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

SMOKING_THIRD_PACKS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 42 NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If mother smoked during the third trimester of this pregnancy, how many packs of cigarettes did she smoke?

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked;

99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CIGS 3TRI

DETAILS

TYPE: int

> ITEM 42 NUMBER:

YEARS 2013 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Calculated field; Number of cigarettes smoked during third

trimester

CODE DEFINITION

0-97, 98=98 or More Cigarettes Smoked;

99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER HEIGHT FEET

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 43 NUMBER:

> YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Mother's height in completed feet

CODE DEFINITION

0-8; 9=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_HEIGHT_INCH

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 43 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Mother's height in additional inches

CODE DEFINITION

00-11, 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER PRE PREG WT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (3)

ITEM 44 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Mother prepregnancy weight in pounds

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 999=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_WT_AT_DELIV

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (3)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years.

Mother weight at time of delivery

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 999=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

GESTATION_WEEKS

DETAILS

TYPE: int

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Clinical Estimate of Gestation expressed in weeks

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 99-Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MENSES DATE

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM 45 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Date that last normal menses began

CODE DEFINITION

YYYYMMDD

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MENSES DATE YEAR

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (4)

ITEM 45 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Year last normal menses began

CODE DEFINITION

9999=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MENSES_DATE_MONTH

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 45 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Month that last normal menses began

CODE DEFINITION

01-12, 99 = Unknown

See also Calculated Month of Pregnancy that Prenatal Care

Began

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MENSES_DATE_DAY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 45 NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Day last normal menses began

CODE DEFINITION

01-31, 99 = Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

PLURALITY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 46a

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

How many infants (live born or stillborn infants) resulted from this

pregnancy?

CODE DEFINITION

1=Single 2=Twin 3=Triplet 4=Quadruplet

5=Quintuplet or More 9=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

83

BIRTH_ORDER

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 46b

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If not a single birth (including live born and stillborn infants), what was the infant's birth order?

CODE DEFINITION

1=First 2=Second 3=Third 4=Fourth 5=Fifth or More

9=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR_DIAB

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 47

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was mother diagnosed with diabetes prior to this pregnancy?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR_DIAB_GEST

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 47

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was mother diagnosed with diabetes during this pregnancy?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

MR_HYPERT_CHRONIC

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 47 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Did mother have a history of chronic hypertension prior to this pregnancy?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR HYPERT PREG

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 47

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was mother diagnosed with gestational hypertension (pregnancy-induced hypertension, preeclampsia, etc) during this pregnancy?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR HYPERT ECLAMPSIA

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 47 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was mother diagnosed with gestational hypertension (eclampsia) during this pregnancy?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MR_PREV_PRETERM

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the mother have a history of a preterm birth (a pregnancy(ies) terminating in a live birth of less than 37 completed weeks of gestation)?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR_PREV_POOR_OUTCOME

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 – 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the mother have a history of another previous poor pregnancy outcome (includes perinatal death, small-forgestational age/intrauterine growth restricted birth)?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR PREG FROM TREATMENT

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Did this pregnancy resulted from infertility treatment?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MR_FERT_ENHANCING_DRUG

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 47 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If this pregnancy resulted from infertility treatment, was fertilityenhancing drugs, artificial insemination, or intrauterine insemination used?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR ASST REP TECHNOLOGY

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 47

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION

If this pregnancy resulted from infertility treatment, was assisted reproductive technology (including in vitro fertilization (IVF) and gamete intrafallopian transfer (GIFT)) used?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR PREV CES YESNO

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 47 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Does mother have a history of a previous Cesarean delivery?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MR_PREV_CES_NUMB

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (2)

ITEM 47 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

How many previous Cesarean deliveries has the mother had?

CODE DEFINITION

00-98, 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR_NONE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION

Does the mother have no risk factors?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR UNKNOWN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 47 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Are the mother's risk factors unknown?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MR_OTHER_YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 47 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Does the mother have any other risk factors?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MR_OTHER_LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 47

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of mother's other risk factors

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INF GONORRHEA

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years.

Was gonorrhea present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

INF_SYPHILIS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was syphilis present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INF_CHLAMYDIA

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was chlamydia present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INF LISTERIA

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was listeria present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

INF_GROUPB_STREPT

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was Group B Streptococcus present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INF CYTOMEGLOVIRUS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was cytomegalovirus present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INF PARVO VIRUS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was parvovirus present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

INF_TOXOPLASMOSIS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was toxoplasmosis present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INF_HEP_B

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was Hepatitis B present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INF HEP C

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was Hepatitis C present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

INF_NONE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1) ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Were no infections present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INF_OTHER_YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1) ITEM N/A **NUMBER:**

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Were any other infections present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

INF OTHER LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM NUMBER:

N/A

YEARS

2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Description of any other infections present and/or treated

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

INF_UNKNOWN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Is it unknown whether infections were present and/or treated?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MD VAGINAL FORCEPS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A
NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was delivery with forceps attempted but was unsuccessful?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MD VAGINAL VACUUM

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was delivery with vacuum extraction attempted but was unsuccessful?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

MD_CES_LABOR_ATTEMPT

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 48b NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was a trial of labor attempted after a Cesarean?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown NULL=Not Applicable X=Not a

Cesarean Delivery

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BIRPRESENT DESC

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (25)

ITEM 48a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of fetal presentation at birth

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BIRPRESENT CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 48a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Fetal presentation at birth expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

1=Cephalic 2=Breech 3=Other 9=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: No

BIRROUTE_DESC

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (25)

ITEM 48b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

What was the final route and method of delivery?

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BIRROUTE CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 48b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the final route and method of delivery expressed

as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

1=Vaginal/Spontaneous 2=Vaginal/Forceps 3=Vaginal/Vacuum 4=Cesarean 9=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

HOME BIR PLANNED

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 8 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Did the mother plan to deliver at home?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown NULL=Not Applicable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

MD_HYSTEROTOMY

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was the delivery via hysterotomy or hysterectomy?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MM TRANSFUSION

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was there a maternal transfusion associated with labor and delivery?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MM PERINEAL LACERAT

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was there a third or fourth degree laceration of the mother associated with labor and delivery?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: No

MM_RUPTURED_UTERUS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 49 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Did the uterus rupture during labor or delivery?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MM HYSTERECTOMY

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years.

Did an unplanned hysterectomy occur?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MM ICU

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 49 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Was the mother admitted to the intensive care unit?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MM_OR_PROC

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was there any unplanned operating room procedure for the mother following delivery?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MM NONE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM 49

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION

Were there no maternal complications associated with labor and delivery?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MM UNKNOWN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is it unknown whether there were any maternal complications associated with labor and delivery?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

MM_OTHER_YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 49 NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Were there other maternal complications associated with labor and delivery?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MM OTHER LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM 49 **NUMBER:**

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of any other maternal complications associated with labor and delivery

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM_ANENCEP

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1) ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have anencephaly?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: No

ANOM_MENINGMY

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have meningomyelocele/spina bifida?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM HEART

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have cyanotic congenital heart disease?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM_DIAPH_HERNIA

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have diaphragmatic hernia?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

ANOM_OMPHAL

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have omphalocele?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM GASTRO

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have gastroschisis?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM_LIMB_REDUCT

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have limb reduction defect?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

ANOM_CLEFT_LIP

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have cleft lip with or without cleft palate?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM CLEFT PALATE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have cleft palate?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM DOWNS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have Down Syndrome?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

ANOM_DOW_KARYO_TYPE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (20)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was the Down Syndrome karotype confirmed or pending?

CODE DEFINITION

Confirmed, Pending, or Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM DOW KARYO TYPE CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (2)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Down Syndrome karotype confirmation status expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

C=Confirmed P=Pending U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM DOW SPEC TYPE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Description of Down Syndrome karotype

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

ANOM_CHROM

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have a suspected chromosomal disorder?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM CHR KARYO TYPE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (20)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Was the chromosomal disorder karotype confirmed or pending?

CODE DEFINITION

Confirmed, Pending, or Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM CHR KARYO TYPE CODE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (2)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Chromosomal disorder karotype confirmation status expressed as a code value

CODE DEFINITION

C=Confirmed P=Pending U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

ANOM_CHR_SPEC_TYPE

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Description of chromosomal disorder karotype

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM HYPOSPADIAS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have hypospadias?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM_NONE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have no congenital anomalies?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

ANOM_UNKNOWN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Is it unknown whether the infant had any congenital anomalies?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM OTHER YN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM N/A

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Does the infant have any other congenital anomalies?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

ANOM_OTHER_LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (50)

ITEM N/A NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - 2017

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years. Description of any other congenital anomalies

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

CREATE_DATE

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS N/A

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Date of record creation

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MODIFY DATE

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS N/A

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Date of record modification or update

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MODIFY USER NAME

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (20)

ITEM system NUMBER:

YEARS N/A

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Name of person in the Bureau of Vital Statistics modifying

record

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

REGISTRAR_DATE

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM 31b NUMBER:

YEARS N/A

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Date filed by registrar

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CREATE USER

DETAILS

TYPE: char (20) ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS N/A **COLLECTED**:

DESCRIPTION

Name of person in the Bureau of Vital Statistics creating record

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

POST REG STATUS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (40)

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS N/A

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Description of the post-registration status of the record

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

109

FEE_DUE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)
ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS N/A COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Fee flag

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

DIRECTORS

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS N/A COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Director flag

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

BIRTH INTERVAL

DETAILS

TYPE: int

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Interval in months between date of last menstrual period for the most recent live birth and the date of last live birth or

pregnancy outcome

CODE DEFINITION

As entered 888=not applicable, 999=unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

SPACING_LESS_18_MONTHS

DETAILS

TYPE: int

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS N/A

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Not used

CODE DEFINITION

This calculated field was created in anticipation of a need that did not materialize. It is not currently being used.

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes CHD EXTRACT: Yes

PREPREGNANCY BMI

DETAILS

TYPE: decimal (3, 1)

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Prepregnancy body mass index (BMI)

CODE DEFINITION

Calculated as the pre-pregnancy weight in pounds multiplied by 703 and divided by height in inches squared.

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

CALCULATEDGESTATIONALAGE

DETAILS

TYPE: int

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Number of weeks of gestation determined by subtracting the last menses date from the date of delivery

CODE DEFINITION

When last menses month and year were valid, then [15] was imputed as the day of the last menses date when the last menses day was missing

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: No

CALC_MONTHOFPRENATALBEGAN

DETAILS

TYPE: int

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Calculated month prenatal care began (Based on date of last menses and date of first prenatal care visit)

CODE DEFINITION

0 = No prenatal care, 1-9, 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER CALCULATEDRACE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (2)

ITEM 36 (generated)

NUMBER:

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Combines separate mother's race Y/N fields into one coded

CODE DEFINITION

01=White 02=Black 03=American Indian 04=Chinese 05=Japanese 06=Hawaiian 07=Filipino 08=Korean 09=Other Races 10=Vietnamese 11=Asian Indian 12=Asian Other 13=Guam 14=Samoan 15=Pacific Islander 20=More Than One Race 99=Unknown

See also Explanation of Calculated Race Fields

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_CALCULATEDHISP

DETAILS

TYPE: char (2)

NUMBER:

35 (generated)

NOMBLIN

YEARS 2006 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Combines separate mother's ethnicity Y/N fields into one coded field

CODE DEFINITION

00=Non-Hispanic 01=Mexican 02=Puerto Rican 03=Cuban 05=Other or Unknown Hispanic 06=Haitian 09=Not Classifiable

See also Explanation of Calculated Ethnicity Fields

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

OLD_IDUCABORT

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years Induced abortion

CODE DEFINITION

Contact Bureau of Vital Statistics

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OLD MEDHISTORY

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (34)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Medical history factors for this pregnancy

CODE DEFINITION

01=Anemia 02=Cardiac Disease 03=Acute or Chronic Lung Disease 04=Diabetes 05=Genital Herpes 06=Hydramnios/Oligohydramnios 07=Hemoglobinopathy 08=Hypertension-Chronic 09=Hypertension-Pregnancy Associated 10=Eclampsia 11=Incompetent Cervix 12=Previous Infant 4000+ grams 13=Previous Preterm or Small for Gestational Age Infant 14=Renal Disease 15=RH Sensitization 16=Uterine Bleeding 17=Other Specified 99=Not

Classifiable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OLD ALCUSE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) Was alcohol used during this pregnancy?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: No

ALCOHOL_DRINKS

DETAILS

TYPE: int

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) Alcohol use during pregnancy (average drinks per week)

CODE DEFINITION

00=None, 01-97, 98=98 or more, 99=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

WEIGHTGAIN

DETAILS

TYPE: int

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Old Weight Gain During Pregnancy question from certificate prior to 2006

CODE DEFINITION

As entered or calculated

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OLD COMPLABOR

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (32)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) Complications of labor

CODE DEFINITION

01=Febrile 02=Meconium, moderate/heavy 03=Premature Rupture of Membranes 04=Abruption of Placenta 05=Placenta Previa 06=Other Excessive Bleeding 07=Seizures During Labor 08=Precipitous Labor 09=Prolonged Labor

10=Dysfunctional Labor 11=Breech/Malpresentation

12=Cephalopelvic Disproportion 13=Cord Prolapse

14=Anesthetic Complications 15=Fetal Distress

16=Other Specified 99=Not Classifiable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

METHOD_OF_DELIVERY_LIT

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (12)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) Methods of delivery

CODE DEFINITION

01=Vaginal 02=Vaginal Birth After Previous C-section 03=Primary C-section 04=Repeat C-Section 05=Forceps 06=Vacuum 99=Not Classifiable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OLD OBPROC

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (14)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) Obstetric procedures

CODE DEFINITION

01=Amniocentesis 02=Electronic Fetal Monitoring 03=Induction of Labor 04=Stimulation of Labor 05=Tocolysis 06=Ultrasound 07=Other Specified 99=Not Classifiable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER OLD EDCODE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (2)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) What was highest grade completed by mother?

CODE DEFINITION

00=None 01-08=Elementary Grades 09-12=Secondary Grades 13-16=College Level Grades 17=College Level 5 or More Years 99=Not Classifiable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

OLD_MOTHERRACE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) Mother's race

CODE DEFINITION

1=White 2=Black 3=American Indian 4=Chinese 5=Japanese 6=Hawaiian 7=Other entries 8=Filipino 9=Not Reported 0=Other Asian or Pacific Islander

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes
FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OLD FATHERRACE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) Father's race

CODE DEFINITION

1=White 2=Black 3=American Indian 4=Chinese 5=Japanese 6=Hawaiian 7=Other entries 8=Filipino 9=Not Reported 0=Other Asian or Pacific Islander

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OLD FETUSRACE

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) Fetus's race - computed from mother's and father's race

CODE DEFINITION

1=White 2=Black 3=American Indian 4=Chinese 5=Japanese 6=Hawaiian 7=Other entries 8=Filipino 9=Not Reported 0=Other Asian or Pacific Islander

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

OLDMONTHPRENATBEGIN

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) What month of your pregnancy did prenatal care begin?

CODE DEFINITION

0=No Prenatal Care Received 1=Care Started in 1st Month 2=Care Started in 2nd Month 3=Care Started in 3rd Month 4=Care Started in 4th Month 5=Care Started in 5th Month 6=Care Started in 6th Month 7=Care Started in 7th Month 8=Care Started in 8th Month 9=Care Started in 9th Month U=Unknown as to when Care Started

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OLD CONGANOM

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (44)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

(field no longer in use but contains data for earlier years) Congenital anomalies

CODE DEFINITION

01=Anencephalus 02=Spina Bifida/Meningocele
03=Hydrocephalus 04=Microcephalus 05=Other Central
Nervous System Anomalies 06=Heart Malformations 07=Other
Circulatory/Respiratory Anomalies 08=Rectal Atresia/Stenosis
09=Trachea Esophageal 10=Omphalocele/Gastroschisis
11=Other Gastrointestinal Anomalies 12=Malformed Genitalia
13=Renal Agenisis 14=Other Urogenital Anomalies 15=Cleft
Lip Palate 16=Polydactyly/syndactyly/adactyly 17=Club Foot
18=Diaphragmatic Hernia 19=Other Musculoskeletal/
Integumental Anomalies 20=Downs Syndrome 21=Other
Chromosomal Anomalies 22=Other Specified 99=Not
Classifiable

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALSTAT: No
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

OLD_FLAGS

DETAILS

TYPE: varchar (10)

ITEM on previous version

NUMBER:

YEARS 1989 - 2005

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Flags on records prior to 2006

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

SYS_DATELOADED

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS N/A

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

As entered

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes
CHD EXTRACT: Yes

SYS DATEUPDATED

DETAILS

TYPE: datetime (8)

ITEM system

NUMBER:

YEARS N/A

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

As entered

CODE DEFINITION

Administrative field

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER HISP UNK

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 35

NUMBER:

YEARS 1970 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Is it unknown whether the mother is of Hispanic or Haitian

origin?

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

BIRTHMASTER: Yes

BIRTHSTAT: Yes

CHD EXTRACT: Yes

MOTHER_HISP_NO

DETAILS

TYPE: char (1)

ITEM 35 NUMBER:

YEARS 2002 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

Not of Hispanic/Haitian Origin

CODE DEFINITION

Y=Yes N=No U=Unknown

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

MOTHER NAME SUFFIX

DETAILS

TYPE: Varchar(6)

ITEM 10a

NUMBER:

YEARS 2018 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

The decedent's mother's/parent's name suffix

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

FATHER NAME LAST P

DETAILS

TYPE: Varchar(40)

ITEM 14b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2018 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

CODE DEFINITION

Father's/parent's previous last name.

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes FETALSTAT: No CHD EXTRACT: No

119

ME_APPROVE_NUMB

DETAILS

TYPE: Varchar(20)

ITEM 22b

NUMBER:

YEARS 2019 - current

COLLECTED:

DESCRIPTION

If Method in (Cremation, Donation, Burial At Sea, Hospital Disposition), then Approval Number cannot be NULL/BLANK

CODE DEFINITION

As entered

FIELD IS AVAILABLE IN...

FETALMASTER: Yes

FETALSTAT: No

CHD EXTRACT: No

		CITY, C	OUNTY, STATE,	AND C	OUNTRY REF	ERENCE	TABLE		
COUNTRY NAME	COUNTRY CODE	STATE/PROVINCE/ TERRITORY ABBREVIATION	STATE/PROVINCE NAME	STATE CODE	COUNTY NAME	COUNTY CODE	CHD COUNTY CODE	CITY NAME	CITY CODE
UNITED STATES	76	AL	ALABAMA	1					
UNITED STATES	76	AK	ALASKA	2					
UNITED STATES	76	AZ	ARIZONA	3					
UNITED STATES	76	AR	ARKANSAS	4					
UNITED STATES	76	CA	CALIFORNIA	5					
UNITED STATES	76	CO	COLORADO	6					
UNITED STATES	76	СТ	CONNECTICUT	7					
UNITED STATES	76	DE	DELAWARE	8					
UNITED STATES	76	DC	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	9					
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ALACHUA	11	01	ALACHUA	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ALACHUA	11	01	GAINESVILLE	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ALACHUA	11	01	HIGH SPRINGS	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ALACHUA	11	01	NEWBERRY	14
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ALACHUA	11	01	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ALACHUA	11	01	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAKER	12	02	MACCLENNY	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAKER	12	02	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAKER	12	02	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAY	13	03	CALLAWAY	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAY	13	03	CEDAR GROVE	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAY	13	03	LYNN HAVEN	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAY	13	03	PANAMA CITY BEACH	05
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAY	13	03	PANAMA CITY	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAY	13	03	PARKER	07
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAY	13	03	SPRINGFIELD	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAY	13	03	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BAY	13	03	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BRADFORD	14	04	STARKE	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BRADFORD	14	04	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BRADFORD	14	04	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99

	CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE								
COUNTRY NAME	COUNTRY CODE	STATE/PROVINCE/ TERRITORY ABBREVIATION	STATE/PROVINCE NAME	STATE CODE	COUNTY NAME	COUNTY CODE	CHD COUNTY CODE	CITY NAME	CITY CODE
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	CAPE CANAVERAL	01
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	COCOA	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	COCOA BEACH	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	INDIALANTIC	05
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	MELBOURNE	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	PALM BAY	07
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	ROCKLEDGE	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	SATELLITE BEACH	09
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	TITUSVILLE	10
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	MELBOURNE BEACH	11
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	WEST MELBOURNE	12
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	INDIAN HARBOUR BEACH	13
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	MALABAR	14
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	GRANT-VALKARIA	16
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BREVARD	15	05	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	COOPER CITY	01
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	DANIA BEACH	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	CORAL SPRINGS	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	DEERFIELD BEACH	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	DAVIE	05
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	FORT LAUDERDALE	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	LAUDERDALE BY THE SEA	07
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	HALLANDALE	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	LAUDERHILL	09
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	HOLLYWOOD	10
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	MARGATE	11
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	MIRAMAR	12
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	OAKLAND PARK	13
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	PLANTATION	14
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	BROWARD	16	06	PEMBROKE PINES	15

CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE STATE/PROVINCE/ **CHD TERRITORY** STATE/PROVINCE STATE COUNTY COUNTY **CITY COUNTY NAME COUNTRY NAME COUNTRY CODE ABBREVIATION CITY NAME** CODE NAME CODE CODE CODE FL **FLORIDA** POMPANO BEACH **UNITED STATES** 76 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 16 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 NORTH LAUDERDALE 17 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 SUNRISE 18 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 **TAMARAC** 19 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 06 20 10 **BROWARD** 16 **WILTON MANORS** FL **UNITED STATES** 76 LAUDERDALE LAKES 21 **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 LIGHTHOUSE POINT 22 76 FL **FLORIDA** 06 23 **UNITED STATES** 10 **BROWARD** 16 PEMBROKE PARK FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 COCONUT CREEK 24 **UNITED STATES** FL **FLORIDA BROWARD** 76 10 16 06 **PARKLAND** 25 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 WESTON 26 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 SOUTHWEST RANCHES 27 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 **WEST PARK** 29 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **BROWARD** 16 06 BALANCE OF COUNTY 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **CALHOUN** 17 07 **BLOUNTSTOWN** 02 76 FL **FLORIDA** 17 **UNITED STATES** 10 **CALHOUN** 07 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **CALHOUN** 17 07 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **CHARLOTTE** 18 08 **PUNTA GORDA** 02 76 FL **UNITED STATES FLORIDA** 10 **CHARLOTTE** 18 08 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **CHARLOTTE** 18 08 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **CITRUS UNITED STATES** 19 09 **CRYSTAL RIVER** 01 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA CITRUS INVERNESS** 10 19 09 04 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **CITRUS** 19 09 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 76 FL **CITRUS UNITED STATES FLORIDA** 10 19 09 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **CLAY** 20 10 **GREEN COVE SPRINGS** 02 **UNITED STATES** FL **FLORIDA** 76 10 **CLAY** 20 10 **ORANGE PARK** 04 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **CLAY** 20 10 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 UNITED STATES 76 FI **FLORIDA** 10 CL AY 20 10 BALANCE OF COUNTY 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 COLLIER 21 11 MARCO ISLAND 01 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **COLLIER** 21 11 **NAPLES** 02

CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE STATE/PROVINCE/ **CHD TERRITORY** STATE/PROVINCE STATE COUNTY COUNTY **CITY COUNTRY NAME COUNTRY CODE ABBREVIATION COUNTY NAME CITY NAME** CODE NAME CODE CODE CODE FL **FLORIDA UNITED STATES** 76 10 **COLLIER** 21 11 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **COLLIER** 21 11 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL 22 **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **COLUMBIA** 12 LAKE CITY 02 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **COLUMBIA** 22 12 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA COLUMBIA** 22 12 99 10 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** FL 76 **FLORIDA** 23 13 **BAL HARBOUR** UNITED STATES 10 MIAMI-DADE 01 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 **BAY HARBOR ISLANDS** 02 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 23 10 MIAMI-DADE 13 **AVENTURA** 03 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 **BISCAYNE PARK** 04 **UNITED STATES** FL **FLORIDA** MIAMI-DADE 76 10 23 13 **CORAL GABLES** 06 FL 23 **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 13 **EL PORTAL** 80 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 FLORIDA CITY 10 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 HIALEAH 12 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 **HIALEAH GARDENS** 13 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 **HOMESTEAD** 14 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 KEY BISCAYNE 15 76 FL **FLORIDA** 23 13 **UNITED STATES** 10 MIAMI-DADE MIAMI 16 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 MIAMI BEACH 18 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 MIAMI SHORES 20 76 FL 23 22 **UNITED STATES FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 13 MIAMI SPRINGS FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 NORTH BAY VILLAGE 23 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 24 13 **NORTH MIAMI** FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** MIAMI-DADE 23 13 NORTH MIAMI BEACH 26 10 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 **OPA-LOCKA** 28 76 FL **FLORIDA** 23 30 **UNITED STATES** 10 MIAMI-DADE 13 **PINECREST** FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 SOUTH MIAMI 32 **UNITED STATES** FL **FLORIDA** 10 23 33 76 MIAMI-DADE 13 SUNNY ISLES BEACH FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 **SURFSIDE** 34 UNITED STATES 76 FI **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 **SWFFTWATER** 35 FL 13 **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 VIRGINIA GARDENS 36 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 MIAMI-DADE 23 13 **WEST MIAMI** 38

		CITY, C	OUNTY, STATE,	AND C	OUNTRY REF	ERENCE	TABLE		
COUNTRY NAME	COUNTRY CODE	STATE/PROVINCE/ TERRITORY ABBREVIATION	STATE/PROVINCE NAME	STATE CODE	COUNTY NAME	COUNTY CODE	CHD COUNTY CODE	CITY NAME	CITY CODE
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MIAMI-DADE	23	13	MIAMI LAKES	40
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MIAMI-DADE	23	13	PALMETTO BAY	42
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MIAMI-DADE	23	13	MIAMI GARDENS	44
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MIAMI-DADE	23	13	DORAL	46
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MIAMI-DADE	23	13	CUTLER BAY	48
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MIAMI-DADE	23	13	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MIAMI-DADE	23	13	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DESOTO	24	14	ARCADIA	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DESOTO	24	14	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DESOTO	24	14	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DIXIE	25	15	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DIXIE	25	15	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DUVAL	26	16	ATLANTIC BEACH	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DUVAL	26	16	BALDWIN	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DUVAL	26	16	JACKSONVILLE	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DUVAL	26	16	JACKSONVILLE BEACH	10
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DUVAL	26	16	NEPTUNE BEACH	12
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DUVAL	26	16	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	DUVAL	26	16	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ESCAMBIA	27	17	CENTURY	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ESCAMBIA	27	17	PENSACOLA	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ESCAMBIA	27	17	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ESCAMBIA	27	17	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	FLAGLER	28	18	FLAGLER BEACH	01
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	FLAGLER	28	18	PALM COAST	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	FLAGLER	28	18	BUNNELL	05
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	FLAGLER	28	18	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	FLAGLER	28	18	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	FRANKLIN	29	19	APALACHICOLA	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	FRANKLIN	29	19	CARRABELLE	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	FRANKLIN	29	19	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98

CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE STATE/PROVINCE/ **CHD TERRITORY** STATE/PROVINCE STATE COUNTY COUNTY **CITY COUNTRY NAME COUNTRY CODE ABBREVIATION COUNTY NAME** CODE NAME CODE CODE CODE **CITY NAME** FL **FLORIDA UNITED STATES** 76 10 **FRANKLIN** 29 19 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **GADSDEN** 30 20 **MIDWAY** 01 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **GADSDEN** 30 20 CHATTAHOOCHEE 02 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **GADSDEN** 30 20 **GRETNA** 03 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 30 20 **UNITED STATES GADSDEN HAVANA** 04 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **GADSDEN** 20 QUINCY **FLORIDA** 10 30 06 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **GADSDEN** 30 20 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 76 FL **FLORIDA** 20 99 **UNITED STATES** 10 **GADSDEN** 30 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **GILCHRIST** 31 21 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **FLORIDA GILCHRIST UNITED STATES** 76 10 31 21 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL 22 **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **GLADES** 32 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **GLADES** 32 22 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL **GULF UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 33 23 PORT ST JOE 02 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **GULF** 33 23 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **GULF** 33 23 BALANCE OF COUNTY 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **HAMILTON** 34 24 **JASPER** 01 76 FL **FLORIDA UNITED STATES** 10 **HAMILTON** 34 24 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **HAMILTON** 34 24 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **HARDEE** 35 25 **BOWLING GREEN** 01 76 FL 25 **UNITED STATES FLORIDA** 10 **HARDEE** 35 WAUCHULA 02 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **HARDEE** 35 25 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 76 FL **FLORIDA HARDEE** 35 25 99 **UNITED STATES** 10 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 36 26 **CLEWISTON** 02 10 **HENDRY UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **HENDRY** 36 26 **LABELLE** 03 76 FL 26 **UNITED STATES FLORIDA** 10 **HENDRY** 36 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **HENDRY** 36 26 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 **UNITED STATES** FL **FLORIDA** 10 76 **HERNANDO** 37 27 **BROOKSVILLE** 02 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **HERNANDO** 37 27 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 UNITED STATES 76 FI **FLORIDA** 10 **HERNANDO** 37 27 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **HIGHLANDS** 38 28 **AVON PARK** 02 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **HIGHLANDS** 38 28 **SEBRING** 04

	CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE								
COUNTRY NAME	COUNTRY CODE	STATE/PROVINCE/ TERRITORY ABBREVIATION	STATE/PROVINCE NAME	STATE CODE	COUNTY NAME	COUNTY CODE	CHD COUNTY CODE	CITY NAME	CITY CODE
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HIGHLANDS	38	28	LAKE PLACID	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HIGHLANDS	38	28	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HIGHLANDS	38	28	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HILLSBOROUGH	39	29	PLANT CITY	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HILLSBOROUGH	39	29	TAMPA	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HILLSBOROUGH	39	29	TEMPLE TERRACE	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HILLSBOROUGH	39	29	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HILLSBOROUGH	39	29	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HOLMES	40	30	BONIFAY	01
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HOLMES	40	30	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	HOLMES	40	30	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	INDIAN RIVER	41	31	FELLSMERE	01
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	INDIAN RIVER	41	31	INDIAN RIVER SHORES	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	INDIAN RIVER	41	31	SEBASTIAN	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	INDIAN RIVER	41	31	VERO BEACH	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	INDIAN RIVER	41	31	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	INDIAN RIVER	41	31	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	JACKSON	42	32	GRACEVILLE	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	JACKSON	42	32	MARIANNA	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	JACKSON	42	32	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	JACKSON	42	32	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	JEFFERSON	43	33	MONTICELLO	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	JEFFERSON	43	33	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	JEFFERSON	43	33	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAFAYETTE	44	34	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAFAYETTE	44	34	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	CLERMONT	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	EUSTIS	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	GROVELAND	05
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	FRUITLAND PARK	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	LADY LAKE	07

		CITY, C	OUNTY, STATE,	AND C	OUNTRY REF	ERENCE	TABLE		
COUNTRY NAME	COUNTRY CODE	STATE/PROVINCE/ TERRITORY ABBREVIATION	STATE/PROVINCE NAME	STATE CODE	COUNTY NAME	COUNTY CODE	CHD COUNTY CODE	CITY NAME	CITY CODE
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	LEESBURG	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	MASCOTTE	09
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	MOUNT DORA	10
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	MINNEOLA	11
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	TAVARES	12
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	UMATILLA	14
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LAKE	45	35	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEE	46	36	CAPE CORAL	01
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEE	46	36	FORT MYERS	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEE	46	36	SANIBEL	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEE	46	36	FORT MYERS BEACH	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEE	46	36	BONITA SPRINGS	05
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEE	46	36	ESTERO	07
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEE	46	36	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEE	46	36	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEON	47	37	TALLAHASSEE	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEON	47	37	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEON	47	37	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEVY	48	38	WILLISTON	10
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEVY	48	38	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LEVY	48	38	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LIBERTY	49	39	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	LIBERTY	49	39	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MADISON	50	40	MADISON	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MADISON	50	40	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MADISON	50	40	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MANATEE	51	41	BRADENTON BEACH	01
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MANATEE	51	41	BRADENTON	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MANATEE	51	41	HOLMES BEACH	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MANATEE	51	41	LONGBOAT KEY	05

		CITY, C	OUNTY, STATE,	AND C	OUNTRY REF	ERENCE	TABLE		
COUNTRY NAME	COUNTRY CODE	STATE/PROVINCE/ TERRITORY ABBREVIATION	STATE/PROVINCE NAME	STATE CODE	COUNTY NAME	COUNTY CODE	CHD COUNTY CODE	CITY NAME	CITY CODE
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MANATEE	51	41	PALMETTO	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MANATEE	51	41	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MANATEE	51	41	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MARION	52	42	BELLEVIEW	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MARION	52	42	OCALA	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MARION	52	42	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MARION	52	42	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MARTIN	53	43	INDIANTOWN	01
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MARTIN	53	43	STUART	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MARTIN	53	43	PORT ST LUCIE	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MARTIN	53	43	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MARTIN	53	43	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MONROE	54	44	KEY WEST	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MONROE	54	44	ISLAMORADA	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MONROE	54	44	MARATHON	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MONROE	54	44	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	MONROE	54	44	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	NASSAU	55	45	FERNANDINA BEACH	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	NASSAU	55	45	HILLIARD	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	NASSAU	55	45	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	NASSAU	55	45	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKALOOSA	56	46	CRESTVIEW	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKALOOSA	56	46	DESTIN	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKALOOSA	56	46	FORT WALTON BEACH	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKALOOSA	56	46	MARY ESTHER	07
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKALOOSA	56	46	NICEVILLE	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKALOOSA	56	46	VALPARAISO	10
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKALOOSA	56	46	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKALOOSA	56	46	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKEECHOBEE	57	47	OKEECHOBEE	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKEECHOBEE	57	47	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98

		CITY, C	OUNTY, STATE,	AND C	OUNTRY REF	ERENCE	TABLE		
COUNTRY NAME	COUNTRY CODE	STATE/PROVINCE/ TERRITORY ABBREVIATION	STATE/PROVINCE NAME	STATE CODE	COUNTY NAME	COUNTY CODE	CHD COUNTY CODE	CITY NAME	CITY CODE
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OKEECHOBEE	57	47	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	APOPKA	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	BELLE ISLE	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	MAITLAND	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	EATONVILLE	05
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	OCOEE	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	ORLANDO	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	WINTER GARDEN	10
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	WINTER PARK	12
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	WINDERMERE	14
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	EDGEWOOD	16
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	OAKLAND	17
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ORANGE	58	48	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OSCEOLA	59	49	KISSIMMEE	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OSCEOLA	59	49	ST CLOUD	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OSCEOLA	59	49	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	OSCEOLA	59	49	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	GREENACRES	01
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	BELLE GLADE	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	JUPITER	03
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	LAKE CLARKE SHORES	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	HIGHLAND BEACH	05
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	BOCA RATON	06
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	PALM BEACH GARDENS	07
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	BOYNTON BEACH	08
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	SOUTH BAY	09
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	TEQUESTA	10
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	ROYAL PALM BEACH	11
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	JUNO BEACH	12
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PALM BEACH	60	50	DELRAY BEACH	14

CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE STATE/PROVINCE/ **CHD TERRITORY** STATE/PROVINCE STATE COUNTY COUNTY **CITY COUNTRY NAME COUNTRY CODE ABBREVIATION COUNTY NAME CITY NAME** CODE NAME CODE CODE CODE FL **FLORIDA** LAKE PARK 15 **UNITED STATES** 76 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 LAKE WORTH 16 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 LANTANA 18 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 NORTH PALM BEACH 19 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA PAHOKEE** 20 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 50 22 10 PALM BEACH 60 PALM BEACH FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 PALM SPRINGS 23 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 50 24 10 PALM BEACH 60 RIVIERA BEACH FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 WELLINGTON 28 **UNITED STATES** FL **FLORIDA** WEST PALM BEACH 30 76 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 **HYPOLUXO** 32 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 MANGONIA PARK 34 **UNITED STATES** FL 76 **FLORIDA** 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 36 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 PALM BEACH 60 50 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **PASCO** 61 51 DADE CITY 02 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA PASCO** 51 10 61 **NEW PORT RICHEY** 06 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **PASCO** 61 51 PORT RICHEY 07 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **PASCO** 61 51 **ZEPHYRHILLS** 80 76 FL 51 **UNITED STATES FLORIDA** 10 **PASCO** 61 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **PASCO** 61 51 BALANCE OF COUNTY 99 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA PINELLAS** 62 52 10 INDIAN ROCKS BEACH 01 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA PINELLAS** 62 52 02 10 **BELLEAIR UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **PINELLAS** 62 52 KENNETH CITY 03 76 FL **FLORIDA PINELLAS** 52 **UNITED STATES** 10 62 **CLEARWATER** 04 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **PINELLAS** 62 52 SAFETY HARBOR 05 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA PINELLAS** 52 10 62 DUNEDIN 06 FL **SEMINOLE UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **PINELLAS** 62 52 07 UNITED STATES 76 FI **FLORIDA** 10 **PINELLAS** 62 52 **GUI FPORT** 80 FL 52 **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **PINELLAS** 62 SOUTH PASADENA 09 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **PINELLAS** 62 52 **LARGO** 10

	CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE								
COUNTRY NAME	COUNTRY CODE	STATE/PROVINCE/ TERRITORY ABBREVIATION	STATE/PROVINCE NAME	STATE CODE	COUNTY NAME	COUNTY CODE	CHD COUNTY CODE	CITY NAME	CITY CODE
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	BELLEAIR BLUFFS	11
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	MADEIRA BEACH	12
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	OLDSMAR	13
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	PINELLAS PARK	14
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	REDINGTON SHORES	15
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	ST PETERSBURG	16
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	ST PETERSBURG BEACH	17
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	TARPON SPRINGS	18
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	TREASURE ISLAND	20
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PINELLAS	62	52	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	AUBURNDALE	02
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	BARTOW	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	DUNDEE	07
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	EAGLE LAKE	09
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	FORT MEADE	10
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	FROSTPROOF	12
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	HAINES CITY	14
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	LAKE ALFRED	16
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	LAKELAND	18
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	LAKE WALES	22
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	MULBERRY	24
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	POLK CITY	26
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	WINTER HAVEN	30
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	DAVENPORT	32
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	POLK	63	53	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PUTNAM	64	54	PALATKA	04
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PUTNAM	64	54	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	PUTNAM	64	54	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	ST JOHNS	65	55	ST AUGUSTINE	04

CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE STATE/PROVINCE/ **CHD TERRITORY** STATE/PROVINCE STATE COUNTY COUNTY **CITY COUNTRY NAME COUNTRY CODE ABBREVIATION COUNTY NAME CITY NAME** CODE NAME CODE CODE CODE FL **FLORIDA UNITED STATES** 76 10 ST JOHNS 65 55 ST AUGUSTINE BEACH 05 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 ST JOHNS 65 55 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 ST JOHNS 65 55 99 BALANCE OF COUNTY **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 ST LUCIE 66 56 FORT PIERCE 02 76 FL **FLORIDA** 03 **UNITED STATES** 10 ST LUCIE 66 56 PORT ST LUCIE FL **UNITED STATES** 76 56 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE **FLORIDA** 10 ST LUCIE 66 98 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 ST LUCIE 66 56 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 76 FL **FLORIDA** 57 **UNITED STATES** 10 SANTA ROSA 67 MILTON 02 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 SANTA ROSA 67 57 **GULF BREEZE** 04 FL **FLORIDA UNITED STATES** 76 10 SANTA ROSA 67 57 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 SANTA ROSA 67 57 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **SARASOTA** 68 58 LONGBOAT KEY 02 FL SARASOTA **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 68 58 NORTH PORT 03 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **SARASOTA** 68 58 **SARASOTA** 04 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **SARASOTA** 68 58 **VFNICE** 06 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 SARASOTA 68 58 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 76 FL **FLORIDA UNITED STATES** 10 **SARASOTA** 68 58 BALANCE OF COUNTY 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **SEMINOLE** 69 59 LAKE MARY 01 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **SEMINOLE** 69 59 **ALTAMONTE SPRINGS** 02 76 FL **UNITED STATES FLORIDA** 10 **SEMINOLE** 69 59 03 LONGWOOD FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **SEMINOLE** 69 59 **CASSELBERRY** 04 76 FL **FLORIDA OVIEDO UNITED STATES** 10 **SEMINOLE** 69 59 05 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA SANFORD** 06 10 **SEMINOLE** 69 59 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **SEMINOLE** 69 59 WINTER SPRINGS 10 76 FL **UNITED STATES FLORIDA** 10 **SEMINOLE** 69 59 **MAITLAND** 14 FL SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **SEMINOLE** 69 59 98 **UNITED STATES** FL **FLORIDA** 76 10 **SEMINOLE** 69 59 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL **BUSHNELL UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 SUMTER 70 60 02 UNITED STATES 76 FI **FLORIDA** 10 SUMTER 70 60 WILDWOOD 10 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 SUMTER 70 60 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 SUMTER 70 60 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99

CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE STATE/PROVINCE/ **CHD TERRITORY** STATE/PROVINCE STATE COUNTY COUNTY **CITY COUNTY NAME COUNTRY NAME COUNTRY CODE ABBREVIATION** CODE NAME CODE CODE CODE **CITY NAME** FL **FLORIDA UNITED STATES** 76 10 **SUWANNEE** 71 61 LIVE OAK 02 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **SUWANNEE** 71 61 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **SUWANNEE** 71 61 99 BALANCE OF COUNTY **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **TAYLOR** 72 62 **PERRY** 04 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 72 62 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 10 **TAYLOR** 98 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **TAYLOR** 72 62 **FLORIDA** 10 BALANCE OF COUNTY 99 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 UNION 73 63 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 76 FL **FLORIDA** 73 63 **UNITED STATES** 10 UNION **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 DAYTONA BEACH 02 FL **FLORIDA UNITED STATES** 76 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 **DAYTONA BEACH SHORES** 03 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 **DELAND** 04 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 **FDGFWATER** 05 FL **HOLLY HILL UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 06 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 **DELTONA** 07 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 **NEW SMYRNA BEACH** 08 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 **ORANGE CITY** 09 76 FL **FLORIDA VOLUSIA** 74 **UNITED STATES** 10 64 ORMOND BEACH 10 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 PORT ORANGE 11 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 PONCE INLET 12 76 FL 13 **UNITED STATES FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 **SOUTH DAYTONA** FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 **PIERSON** 14 76 FL **FLORIDA** 74 LAKE HELEN **UNITED STATES** 10 **VOLUSIA** 64 15 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA VOLUSIA** 74 **DEBARY** 10 64 17 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 76 FL **UNITED STATES FLORIDA** 10 **VOLUSIA** 74 64 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 WAKULLA 75 65 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 **UNITED STATES** FL **FLORIDA** 75 76 10 **WAKULLA** 65 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 WALTON 76 66 **DEFUNIAK SPRINGS** 02 UNITED STATES 76 FI **FLORIDA** 10 WALTON 76 66 **FRFFPORT** 04 FL **UNITED STATES** 76 **FLORIDA** 10 WALTON 76 66 SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE 98 **UNITED STATES** 76 FL **FLORIDA** 10 WALTON 76 66 **BALANCE OF COUNTY** 99

	CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE									
	COUNTRY NAME	COUNTRY CODE	STATE/PROVINCE/ TERRITORY ABBREVIATION	STATE/PROVINCE NAME	STATE CODE	COUNTY NAME	COUNTY CODE	CHD COUNTY CODE	CITY NAME	CITY CODE
•	UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	WASHINGTON	77	67	CHIPLEY	02
	UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	WASHINGTON	77	67	SEA/AIR OCCURRENCE	98
	UNITED STATES	76	FL	FLORIDA	10	WASHINGTON	77	67	BALANCE OF COUNTY	99
	UNITED STATES	76	GA	GEORGIA	11					
	UNITED STATES	76	HI	HAWAII	12					
	UNITED STATES	76	ID	IDAHO	13					
	UNITED STATES	76	IL	ILLINOIS	14					
	UNITED STATES	76	IN	INDIANA	15					
	UNITED STATES	76	IA	IOWA	16					
	UNITED STATES	76	KS	KANSAS	17					
	UNITED STATES	76	KY	KENTUCKY	18					
	UNITED STATES	76	LA	LOUISIANA	19					
	UNITED STATES	76	ME	MAINE	20					
	UNITED STATES	76	MD	MARYLAND	21					
	UNITED STATES	76	MA	MASSACHUSETTS	22					
	UNITED STATES	76	MI	MICHIGAN	23					
	UNITED STATES	76	MN	MINNESOTA	24					
	UNITED STATES	76	MS	MISSISSIPPI	25					
	UNITED STATES	76	MO	MISSOURI	26					
	UNITED STATES	76	MT	MONTANA	27					
	UNITED STATES	76	NE	NEBRASKA	28					
	UNITED STATES	76	NV	NEVADA	29					
	UNITED STATES	76	NH	NEW HAMPSHIRE	30					
	UNITED STATES	76	NJ	NEW JERSEY	31					
	UNITED STATES	76	NM	NEW MEXICO	32					
	UNITED STATES	76	NY	NEW YORK	33					
	UNITED STATES	76	NC	NORTH CAROLINA	34					
	UNITED STATES	76	ND	NORTH DAKOTA	35					
	UNITED STATES	76	ОН	OHIO	36					
	UNITED STATES	76	OK	OKLAHOMA	37					
	UNITED STATES	76	OR	OREGON	38					

CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE STATE/PROVINCE/ CHD **TERRITORY** STATE/PROVINCE **STATE** COUNTY COUNTY **CITY COUNTRY NAME COUNTRY CODE ABBREVIATION COUNTY NAME** CODE NAME CODE CODE CODE **CITY NAME PENNSYLVANIA UNITED STATES** 76 PA 39 RI **UNITED STATES** 76 RHODE ISLAND 40 SC **UNITED STATES** 76 SOUTH CAROLINA 41 **UNITED STATES** 76 SD SOUTH DAKOTA 42 **UNITED STATES** TN **TENNESSEE** 43 76 **UNITED STATES** 76 TX **TEXAS** 44 **UNITED STATES** 76 UT UTAH 45 76 VT VERMONT 46 **UNITED STATES UNITED STATES** 76 VA VIRGINIA 47 **UNITED STATES** WA 76 WASHINGTON 48 WV **UNITED STATES** 76 WEST VIRGINIA 49 **UNITED STATES** 76 WI WISCONSIN 50 **UNITED STATES** WY WYOMING 51 76 PR **PUERTO RICO** 52 VI VIRGIN ISLANDS 53 **GUAM** 54 GU 55 AΒ **ALBERTA** 61 **CANADA** CANADA 55 BC BRITISH COLUMBIA 62 **GREAT NORTHWEST CANADA** 55 NT **TERRITORIES** 63 **CANADA** 55 MB MANITOBA 64 **CANADA** 55 NB **NEW BRUNSWICK** 65 **CANADA** 55 NF NEWFOUNDLAND 66 67 CANADA 55 NS **NOVA SCOTIA CANADA** 55 NU NUNAVUT 68 **CANADA** 55 ON ONTARIO 69 PRINCE EDWARD CANADA 55 PΕ **ISLAND** 70 55 QC 71 CANADA QUEBEC **CANADA** 55 SK **SASKATCHEWAN** 72 CANADA ΥT 73 55 YUKON TERRITORY CUBA 56 57 **MEXICO**

Florida Vital Statistics Code Manual for Fetal Death

	CITY, COUNTY, STATE, AND COUNTRY REFERENCE TABLE								
COUNTRY NAME	COUNTRY CODE	STATE/PROVINCE/ TERRITORY ABBREVIATION	STATE/PROVINCE NAME	STATE CODE	COUNTY NAME	COUNTY CODE	CHD COUNTY CODE	CITY NAME	CITY CODE
NORTHERN MARIANAS	58								
REMAINDER OF	50								
WORLD	59								
AMERICAN	••								
SAMOA	60								
UNKNOWN	99		UNKNOWN	99					

	LISTING OF FACILITY O	ODES	S AND FACILITY NAMES
CODE	FACILITY NAME	CODE	FACILITY NAME
11000	UF HEALTH SHANDS HOSPITAL/SHANDS AT UF/SHANDS TEACHING HOSPITAL AND CLINIC	15000	CIRCLES OF CARE/BREVARD MENTAL HEALTH CENTER AND HOSPITAL
11001	STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES	15001	HEALTHSOUTH SEA PINES REHABILITATION HOSPITAL
11002	SUNLAND HOSPITAL UNIT	15002	DEVEREUX HOSPITAL & CHILDREN'S CENTER OF FLORIDA
11003	NORTH FLORIDA SOUTH GEORGIA VETERANS HEALTH SYSTEM GAINESVILLE DIVISION/VETERANS ADMINISTRATION HOSPITAL – GAINESVILLE DIVISION	15005	CAPE CANAVERAL HOSPITAL
11004	HCS NORTH FLORIDA EVALUATION & TREATMENT CENTER	15006	PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
11005	SHANDS AT AGH/ALACHUA GENERAL HOSPITAL	15008	PALM BAY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/PALM BAY HOSPITAL
11006	SHANDS AT VISTA	15021	US AIR FORCE HOSPITAL PATRICK
11007	SHANDS REHAB HOSPITAL	15035	MELBOURNE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/WUESTHOFF MEDICAL CENTER MELBOURNE
11070	HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL/THE WOMEN'S CENTER AT NFRMC/NORTH FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA NORTH FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER	15046	HOLMES REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
11091	BIRTH & GYNECOLOGY CENTER	15047	ROCKLEDGE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/WUESTHOFF MEDICAL CENTER ROCKLEDGE/WUESTHOFF MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
11092	BIRTH & WELLNESS CENTER OF GAINESVILLE/BIRTH CENTER OF GAINESVILLE/THE BIRTHING CENTER OF GAINESVILLE	15070	ADARE MEDICAL HOSPITAL/ADARE MEDICAL CENTER
11093	PATIENCE CORNER NURSE MIDWIFERY CENTER	15075	KINDRED HOSPITAL MELBOURNE
11100	SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL OF GAINESVILLE	15091	BREVARD BIRTHING CENTER
11101	THE BIRTH CENTER AT CWH	15092	SPECIAL DELIVERY BIRTHING CENTER
12000	NORTHEAST FLORIDA STATE HOSPITAL	15093	RENAISSANCE BIRTH AND WOMEN'S CENTER
12005	ED FRASER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/BAKER COUNTY MEDICAL SERVICES	15101	VIERA HOSPITAL
13000	HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL/GULF COAST MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA GULF COAST MEDICAL CENTER/HCA GULF COAST HOSPITAL/GULF COAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL	15103	BEAUTIFUL BEGINNINGS MIDWIFERY & BIRTH CENTER
13001	BAY MEDICAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER	16000	SOUTH FLORIDA STATE HOSPITAL
13002	HEALTHSOUTH EMERALD COAST REHABILITATION HOSPITAL	16001	HCA FLORIDA WESTSIDE HOSPITAL/WESTSIDE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/HUMANA HOSPITAL BENNETT
13005	JAY CLINIC AND HOSPITAL	16002	MEMORIAL REGIONAL HOSPITAL SOUTH/HOLLYWOOD MEDICAL CENTER
13006	BAY MEDICAL CENTER – SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM/BAY MEDICAL CENTER	16003	FORT LAUDERDALE HOSPITAL
13021	325 MEDICAL GROUP/TYNDALL AIR FORCE BASE HOSPITAL	16004	NORTH RIDGE MEDICAL CENTER/NORTH RIDGE GENERAL HOSPITAL
13030	SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL/SEMPERCARE HOSPITAL OF PANAMA CITY	16005	BROWARD HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER/BROWARD GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER
13070	ADAMS HOSPITAL	16006	MEMORIAL REGIONAL HOSPITAL/JOE DIMAGGIO CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL/MEMORIAL HOSPITAL HOLLYWOOD
13071	LISENBY HOSPITAL	16007	BROWARD HEALTH NORTH/NORTH BROWARD MEDICAL CENTER/NORTH BROWARD HOSPITAL
14005	SHANDS AT STARKE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/SHANDS AT STARKE/BRADFORD HOSPITAL	16008	PROVIDENT HOSPITAL
14066	DOCTORS HOSPITAL (BRADFORD)	16009	BROWARD HEALTH IMPERIAL POINT/IMPERIAL POINT MEDICAL CENTER

LISTING OF FACILITY CODES AND FACILITY NAMES CODE CODE **FACILITY NAME FACILITY NAME** MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PEMBROKE/PEMBROKE PINES GENERAL 16010 16088 MEMORIAL HOSPITAL WEST HOSPITAL/HUMANA HOSPITAL PEMBROKE 16030 MEMORIAL HOSPITAL MIRAMAR 16091 HOLLYWOOD BIRTH CENTER HOLY CROSS HOSPITAL 16036 16092 ALL NATURAL BIRTH CENTER 16045 BROWARD HEALTH CORAL SPRINGS/CORAL SPRINGS MEDICAL CENTER 16093 A BIRTH CENTER/THE FAMILY FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER SOUTH/UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER/DOCTORS 16046 16095 TRINITY BIRTHING CENTER GENERAL HOSPITAL 16047 CLEVELAND CLINIC AND HOSPITAL/NORTH BEACH COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 16100 A WOMAN'S WAY MATERNITY CENTER ST ANTHONY'S REHABILITATION HOSPITAL/ST JOHN'S REHABILITATION 16050 16102 A WOMAN'S WAY MIDWIFERY SERVICES HOSPITAL/ST JOHN'S NURSING & REHABILITATION HOSPITAL 16051 HEALTHSOUTH SUNRISE REHAB HOSPITAL/SUNRISE HOSPITAL 16104 NATURAL BIRTHWORKS 16070 ATLANTIC SHORES HOSPITAL/CORAL RIDGE PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL 16106 KINDRED HOSPITAL SOUTH FLORIDA HOLLYWOOD/DOCTORS HOSPITAL 16071 17005 CALHOUN LIBERTY HOSPITAL/CALHOUN GENERAL HOSPITAL HOLLYWOOD/THC HOLLYWOOD 16072 **GOLDEN ISLES HOSPITAL** 18000 HCA FLORIDA FAWCETT HOSPITAL/FAWCETT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL SHOREPOINT HEALTH PORT CHARLOTTE/BAYFRONT HEALTH PORT KINDRED HOSPITAL SOUTH FLORIDA FORT LAUDERDALE/VENCOR HOSPITAL 16073 18036 CHARLOTTE/PEACE RIVER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/BON SECOURS ST FORT LAUDERDALE/LAS OLAS GENERAL HOSPITAL JOSEPH HOSPITAL SHOREPOINT HEALTH PUNTA GORDA/BAYFRONT HEALTH PUNTA 16074 MERCYWOOD HOSPITAL 18046 GORDA/CHARLOTTE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL BRAVERA HEALTH SEVEN RIVERS/BAYFRONT HEALTH SEVEN 16075 MONROE JACKSON HOSPITAL 19000 RIVERS/SEVEN RIVERS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER 16076 PLANTATION GENERAL HOSPITAL 19005 HCA FLORIDA CITRUS HOSPITAL/CITRUS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 16077 POMPANO BEACH HOSPITAL 19090 WIRT CLINIC SOUTH BROWARD HOSPITAL NATURE COAST BIRTH CENTER 16078 19091 HCA FLORIDA ORANGE PARK HOSPITAL/ORANGE PARK MEDICAL WEST BROWARD HOSPITAL 20000 16079 CENTER/HUMANA HOSPITAL ORANGE PARK KING MANOR HOSPITAL 20010 BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER CLAY 16080 HCA FLORIDA NORTHWEST HOSPITAL/NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER/NORTHWEST REGIONAL HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA NORTHWEST MEDICAL 16081 20020 ST VINCENT'S MEDICAL CENTER - CLAY COUNTY CENTER MANOR OAKS HOSPITAL 20046 KINDRED HOSPITAL NORTH FLORIDA/CLAY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 16082 **HUMANA HOSPITAL SOUTH BROWARD** 20047 16083 MARY M. OLIN CLINIC 16084 **HUMANA HOSPITAL CYPRESS** 20070 PUREAL HOSPITAL 16085 **HOLLYWOOD PAVILION** 20101 ST VINCENT'S MEDICAL CENTER - CLAY COUNTY FAMILY BIRTH PLACE STEWARD FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER - A CAMPUS OF NORTH SHORE/FLORIDA PHYSICIANS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER PINE RIDGE RD/CLEVELAND 21001 MEDICAL CENTER - A CAMPUS OF NORTH SIDE/NORTH SHORE MEDICAL 16086 CLINIC FLORIDA HOSPITAL - NAPLES CENTER - FMC CAMPUS/FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA WOODMONT HOSPITAL/UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL 16087 21002 THE WILLOUGH AT NAPLES CENTER/HCA UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL

LISTING OF FACILITY CODES AND FACILITY NAMES

CODE	FACILITY NAME	CODE	FACILITY NAME
21046	NAPLES COMMUNITY HOSPITAL	23037	CHRISTIAN HOSPITAL
21050	NCH NORTH NAPLES HOSPITAL/NORTH COLLIER HOSPITAL	23038	HCA FLORIDA MERCY HOSPITAL/MERCY HOSPITAL, A CAMPUS OF PLANTATION GENERAL HOSPITAL/MERCY HOSPITAL
21070	IMMOKALEE GENERAL HOSPITAL	23039	MIAMI HEART INSTITUTE NORTH CAMPUS/MIAMI BEACH COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/ST FRANCIS HOSPITAL
21090	COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER	23046	KINDRED HOSPITAL SOUTH FLORIDA CORAL GABLES/VENCOR HOSPITAL CORAL GABLES/NORTH GABLES HOSPITAL
21091	THE WOMEN'S CARE AND BIRTH CENTER/COLLIER CHILDBIRTH CENTER	23047	UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI HOSPITAL/CEDARS MEDICAL CENTER
21093	FAMILY BIRTH CENTER OF NAPLES	23048	DOCTORS HOSPITAL/HEALTHSOUTH DOCTORS HOSPITAL
21102	PHYSICIANS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER COLLIER BLVD	23049	HIALEAH HOSPITAL
22005	SHANDS AT LAKE SHORE/LAKE SHORE HOSPITAL	23050	MOUNT SINAI MEDICAL CENTER AND MIAMI HEART INSTITUTE/COLUMBIA MIAMI HEART INSTITUTE/MIAMI HEART INSTITUTE SOUTH
22026	VETERANS ADMINISTRATION HOSPITAL COLUMBIA	23051	MOUNT SINAI MEDICAL CENTER
22046	HCA FLORIDA LAKE CITY HOSPITAL/LAKE CITY MEDICAL CENTER	23052	NORTH MIAMI MEDICAL CENTER
23000	UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI HEALTH CENTER HOSPITAL	23053	NORTH SHORE MEDICAL CENTER
23001	SUNLAND TRAINING CENTER	23054	NORTHWEST HOSPITAL
23002	JACKSON SOUTH COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA DEERING HOSPITAL/CORAL REEF HOSPITAL	23055	AMI SOUTHEASTERN MEDICAL CENTER
23003	PARKWAY WEST REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/MIAMI GENERAL HOSPITAL/GOLDEN GLADES MEDICAL CENTER	23056	LARKIN COMMUNITY HOSPITAL PALM SPRINGS CAMPUS/PALM SPRINGS GENERAL HOSPITAL
23004	HCA FLORIDA AVENTURE HOSPITAL/AVENTURA HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER/HUMANA BISCAYNE/COLUMBIA AVENTURA HOSPITAL	23057	METROPOLITAN HOSPITAL OF MIAMI/PAN AMERICAN HOSPITAL
23005	JACKSON HEALTH SYSTEMS/JACKSON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/BIRTH CENTER JACKSON/PERDUE MATERNITY	23058	HCA FLORIDA KENDALL HOSPITAL/KENDALL REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/KENDALL MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA KENDALL MEDICAL CENTER
23006	HOMESTEAD HOSPITAL/SMH HOMESTEAD HOSPITAL/JAMES ARCHER SMITH HOSPITAL	23059	NICKLAUS CHILDRENS HOSPITAL/MIAMI CHILDRENS HOSPITAL
23007	KENDALL HOSPITAL	23060	SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL – MIAMI/VICTORIA HOSPITAL
23008	GRANT CENTER HOSPITAL	23061	SOUTH BEACH COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER/SOUTH SHORE HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER
23009	PENINSULAR COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/KING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	23062	DOUGLAS GARDENS HOSPITAL
23010	ANNE BATES LEACH EYE HOSPITAL	23064	SOUTH FLORIDA EVALUATION & TREATMENT CENTER
23011	ST CATHERINE'S REHABILITATION HOSPITAL/BON SECOURS HOSPITAL	23066	WEST SANDS PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL
23012	JACKSON NORTH MATERNITY CENTER	23070	COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
23013	SOUTHERN WINDS HOSPITAL	23071	GENERAL HOSPITAL OF GREATER MIAMI/GREATER MIAMI GENERAL HOSPITAL
23014	HEALTHSOUTH REHAB HOSPITAL	23072	UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI AND CLINICS/NATIONAL CHILDREN'S CARDIAC HOSPITAL
23015	MEADOWBROOK REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF WEST GABLES	23073	OPA-LOCKA GENERAL HOSPITAL
23021	31 ST HOSPITAL/31 ST MEDICAL GROUP/USAF HOSPITAL HOMESTEAD	23074	JACKSON NORTH MEDICAL CENTER/PARKWAY REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
23026	MIAMI VA HEALTH CARE SYSTEM/VETERANS ADMINISTRATION HOSPITAL MIAMI-DADE/MIAMI VA MEDICAL CENTER	23075	HARBOR VIEW HOSPITAL
23036	BAPTIST HOSPITAL OF MIAMI	23076	SOUTH MIAMI HOSPITAL

LISTING OF FACILITY CODES AND FACILITY NAMES CODE CODE **FACILITY NAME FACILITY NAME** KERALTY HOSPITAL/WESTCHESTER GENERAL HOSPITAL 25090 23077 THOMAS MEDICAL ARTS CLINIC 23078 **CORAL GABLES HOSPITAL** 26000 TEN BROECK/ST JOHN'S RIVER HOSPITAL LARKIN COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/LARKIN GENERAL HOSPITAL/HEALTHSOUTH 23079 26002 JACKSONVILLE SURGICAL CENTER MIAMI HOSPITAL 23080 **BEACON HOSPITAL** 26005 BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER BEACHES UF HEALTH JACKSONVILLE/SHANDS JACKSONVILLE/UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL 23081 REED MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 26006 OF JACKSONVILLE/UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER 23082 NATIONAL MEDICAL CENTER 26007 **BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER SOUTH** 23083 PALMETTO GENERAL HOSPITAL/AMI PALMETTO GENERAL HOSPITAL 26021 NAVAL HOSPITAL JACKSONVILLE/JACKSONVILLE NAVAL HOSPITAL 23084 HIGHLAND PARK GENERAL HOSPITAL 26022 US NAVAL DISPENSARY MAYPORT BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER/WOLFSON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL/WOLFSON'S 23090 SOUTH DADE COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER 26036 CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL 23091 MIAMI MATERNITY CENTER/MIAMI BEACH MATERNITY CENTER 26037 METHODIST HOSPITAL 23092 A-FAMILIES CHOICE BIRTHING CENTER 26038 ST VINCENT'S MEDICAL CENTER BROOKS REHABILITATION HOSPITAL/MEMORIAL REGIONAL 23093 HOLISTIC MATERNITY CARE/COMPLETE CARE BIRTH CENTER 26039 REHABILITATION CENTER 23094 SOUL OF A WOMAN MATERNITY CENTER 26045 **GATEWAY PLAZA** 23095 BIRTHING CENTER OF SOUTH FLORIDA 26046 DOCTORS HOSPITAL (DUVAL) 23096 PALMETTO BAY MATERNITY CENTER 26047 NEMOURS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/MEMORIAL HOSPITAL SISTER EMMANUEL HOSPITAL 26048 23100 JACKSONVILLE/COLUMBIA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 23102 WEST GABLES REHABILITATION HOSPITAL 26049 RIVERSIDE HOSPITAL 26050 ST VINCENT'S MEDICAL CENTER SOUTHSIDE/ST LUKES HOSPITAL 23104 NATURAL BIRTH CENTER SPECIALTY SELECT HOSPITAL JACKSONVILLE/COLUMBIA SPECIALTY HOSPITAL JACKSONVILLE/JACKSONVILLE GENERAL 23106 ST CATHERINE'S WEST REHABILITATION HOSPITAL 26051 HOSPITAL/JACKSONVILLE MEDICAL CENTER 23108 WEST KENDALL BAPTIST HOSPITAL 26070 **GRANT HAVEN HOSPITAL GOLDEN GLADES NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER** MEDICENTER HOSPITAL OF JACKSONVILLE 23110 26071 23112 THE MIAMI MEDICAL CENTER 26095 **BIRTHPOINTE** 23114 HOLISTIC SOUTH PREGNANCY & BIRTH CENTER 26096 FRUITFUL VINE MIDWIFERY SERVICE 23116 MAGNOLIA BIRTH HOUSE 26101 MAYO CLINIC 23118 MATERNITY OPTIONS OF MIAMI LLC 26103 BIRTH CENTER OF JACKSONVILLE LLC JACKSON WEST MEDICAL CENTER/JACKSON HEALTH SYSTEMS WEST – DORAL 23120 26105 UF HEALTH BIRTH CENTER HOSPITAL 24000 G. PIERCE WOOD MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 26107 UF HEALTH NORTH 24005 DESOTO MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 26109 TRANSITIONS BIRTH CENTER

27000

REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

24061

ARCADIA GENERAL HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL/WEST FLORIDA HOSPITAL/WEST FLORIDA

	LISTING OF FACILITY C	ODES	S AND FACILITY NAMES
CODE	FACILITY NAME	CODE	FACILITY NAME
27001	REHABILITATION INSTITUTE OF WEST FLORIDA	34005	TRINITY COMMUNITY/HAMILTON COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA HAMILTON MEDICAL CENTER
27002	LAKEVIEW CENTER IRTP	35005	ADVENTHEALTH WAUCHULA/FLORIDA HOSPITAL WAUCHULA/HARDEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/WALKER MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER WAUCHULA
27005	UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AND CLINIC	35070	PALMETTO MEDICAL CENTER
27021	NAVAL HOSPITAL PENSACOLA	35071	WAUCHULA GENERAL HOSPITAL
27036	BAPTIST HOSPITAL/BAPTIST SPECIALTY CARE CENTER	36005	HENDRY REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/HENDRY GENERAL HOSPITAL
27037	OUR LADY OF ANGELS HOSPITALS	37001	HEALTHSOUTH REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF SPRING HILL
27038	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL/SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	37002	SPRINGBROOK HOSPITAL
27046	PENSACOLA MATERNITY HOSPITAL	37005	BRAVERA HEALTH BROOKSVILLE/BAYFRONT HEALTH BROOKSVILLE/BROOKSVILLE REGIONAL HOSPITAL/LYKES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
27066	TURBERVILLE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	37010	HCA FLORIDA OAK HILL HOSPITAL/OAK HILL HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER OAK HILL/HCA OAK HILL COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
27070	CENTURY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	37015	BRAVERA HEALTH SPRING HILL/BAYFRONT HEALTH SPRING HILL/SPRING HILL REGIONAL
27091	BIRTHING CENTER	38000	FLORIDA ALCOHOLISM TREATMENT CENTER
27093	MAMAS CRADLE THE BIRTH CENTER	38001	ADVENTHEALTH LAKE PLACID/FLORIDA HOSPITAL LAKE PLACID/LAKE PLACID MEDICAL CENTER
27101	SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL PENSACOLA	38005	HCA FLORIDA HIGHLANDS HOSPITAL/HIGHLANDS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
27103	STAND & DELIVER FAMILY BIRTH CENTER	38036	ADVENTHEALTH SEBRING/FLORIDA HOSPITAL HEARTLAND/WALKER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/FLORIDA HOSPITAL WALKER
28070	ADVENTHEALTH PALM COAST/FLORIDA HOSPITAL FLAGLER/FLAGLER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/COASTAL COMMUNITIES HOSPITAL/MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF FLAGLER	38070	SEBRING GENERAL HOSPITAL
28102	ADVENTHEALTH PALM COAST PARKWAY	38071	WEEMS CLINIC
29005	GEORGE E WEEMS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL	39000	W.T. EDWARDS TUBERCULOSIS HOSPITAL
29006	ANNEEWAKEE HOSPITAL	39001	JAMES A HALEY VETERANS HOSPITAL/VETERANS ADMINISTRATION HOSPITAL HILLSBOROUGH/TAMPA VA MEDICAL CENTER
29016	CARRABELLE GENERAL HOSPITAL	39002	ST JOSEPH'S WOMEN'S HOSPITAL/HUMANA WOMEN'S HOSPITAL TAMPA
30000	FLORIDA STATE HOSPITAL	39003	HCA FLORIDA BRANDON HOSPITAL/BRANDON REGIONAL HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA BRANDON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/BRANDON HOSPITAL
30005	CAPITAL REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, GADSDEN MEMORIAL CAMPUS/GADSDEN COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/GADSDEN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	39004	NORTHSIDE COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER
30090	THE THOMPSON CLINIC	39005	HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY HOSPITAL
30095	PHYSICIANS ALTERNATIVE BIRTHING CENTER	39006	TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL
33016	GULF PINES HOSPITAL	39007	ADVENTHEALTH TAMPA/FLORIDA HOSPITAL TAMPA/UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL FLETCHER
33102	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF	39008	HCA FLORIDA WEST TAMPA HOSPITAL, A PART OF HCA FLORIDA SOUTH TAMPA HOSPITAL/TAMPA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/TOWN AND COUNTRY HOSPITAL/AMI TOWN AND COUNTRY MEDICAL CENTER
		39009	AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER

	LISTING OF FACILITY CODES AND FACILITY NAMES				
CODE	FACILITY NAME	CODE	FACILITY NAME		
39021	6 TH MEDICAL GROUP TAC/56 TH MEDICAL GROUP TAC/MACDILL AFB HOSPITAL	41060	HEALTHSOUTH TREASURE COAST REHABILITATION HOSPITAL/TREASURE COAST REHABILITATION HOSPITAL		
39032	H LEE MOFFITT CANCER CENTER AND RESEARCH INSTITUTE HOSPITAL	41070	SEBASTIAN RIVER MEDICAL CENTER/SEBASTIAN HOSPITAL		
39036	ST ELIZABETH HOSPITAL	42000	SUNLAND TRAINING CENTER		
39037	ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL	42001	SUNLAND MARIANNA COX MEDICAL SERVICES CENTER		
39038	SOUTH FLORIDA BAPTIST HOSPITAL	42005	CAMPBELLTON-GRACEVILLE HOSPITAL		
39046	CENTRO ASTURIANO HOSPITAL	42006	JACKSON HOSPITAL		
39047	KINDRED HOSPITAL CENTRAL TAMPA/VENCOR HOSPITAL CENTRAL TAMPA/TRANSISTIONAL HOSPITAL/CENTRO ESPANOL HOSPITAL/DOCTORS HOSPITAL	42095	FAMILY MEDICAL CENTER		
39048	LILY WHITE HOSPITAL	43090	GERRY MEDICAL CLINIC		
39050	HCA FLORIDA SOUTH SHORE HOSPITAL/SOUTH BAY HOSPITAL/SUN CITY REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA SOUTH BAY HOSPITAL	45000	LAKE SUMTER COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER		
39052	SHRINER'S HOSPITAL FOR CRIPPLED CHILDREN TAMPA UNIT	45001	LIFESTREAM BEHAVIORAL CENTER		
39070	BAY TO BAY HOSPITAL	45016	UF HEALTH LEESBURG HOSPITAL/LEESBURG REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER		
39071	A.A. GONZALEZ CLINIC AND HOSPITAL	45046	SOUTH LAKE HOSPITAL/SOUTH LAKE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL		
39072	TRELLES MEMORIAL CLINIC AND HOSPITAL	45047	ADVENTHEALTH WATERMAN/FLORIDA HOSPITAL WATERMAN/WATERMAN MEDICAL CENTER		
39073	ADVENTHEALTH CARROLLWOOD/FLORIDA HOSPITAL CARROLLWOOD/UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AT CARROLLWOOD/CARROLLWOOD COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/CARROLLWOOD BIRTH CENTER/CENTURIAN HOSPITAL CARROLLWOOD KINDRED HOSPITAL BAY AREA TAMPA/TAMPA BAY COMMUNITY	45070	THERESA HOLLAND HOSPITAL		
39074			MEDICENTER HOSPITAL		
39075	TAMPA HEIGHTS HOSPITAL	45072	LEESBURG REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER NORTH/LAKE MEDICAL CENTER		
39076	HUMAN RESOURCES INSTITUTE	45073	FLORIDA ELKS HARRY-ANNA HOSPITAL		
39077	HCA FLORIDA SOUTH TAMPA HOSPITAL/MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF TAMPA/TAMPA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	45101	COMMUNITY BIRTH & WELLNESS CENTER		
39091	NEW BEGINNING NATURAL CHILDBIRTH CENTER – TAMPA	46000	SUNLAND TRAINING CENTER		
39092	TRADITIONAL MIDWIFERY	46001	LEE MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM - CCH/CAPE CORAL HOSPITAL		
39093	LABOR OF LOVE BIRTH CENTER FOR TAMPA/LABOR OF LOVE BIRTH CENTER	46002	LEE MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM - LMH/LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL		
39101	ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL NORTH	46003	GULF COAST MEDICAL CENTER/GULF COAST HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA GULF COAST HOSPITAL		
39103	ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL SOUTH	46005	LEE MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM - HP/LEE MEMORIAL HEALTHPARK		
39105	SWEET CHILD O' MINE	46046	JONES WALKER HOSPITAL		
40005	DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL BONIFAY	46047	LEHIGH REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA EAST POINTE HOSPITAL		
41005	CLEVELAND CLINIC INDIAN RIVER HOSPITAL/INDIAN RIVER MEDICAL CENTER/INDIAN RIVER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	46050	CHARTER GLADE HOSPITAL		

LISTING OF FACILITY CODES AND FACILITY NAMES

CODE	FACILITY NAME	CODE	FACILITY NAME
46070	SOUTHWEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA SOUTHWEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER SOUTHWEST FLORIDA	52007	MRMC EMERGENCY CENTER AT TIMBERRIDGE
46091	FAMILY BIRTH CENTER FT MYERS/THE FAMILY BIRTH CENTER	52010	GRANT CENTER HOSPITAL OF OCALA
46093	SMALL BLESSINGS BIRTH CENTER	52015	CHARTER SPRINGS HOSPITAL
46100	BABYLOVE BIRTH CENTER	52070	SURGICAL-MEDICAL HOSPITAL
46102	SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL – FORT MYERS/PROMISE HOSPITAL OF FORT MYERS	52091	THE BIRTH CENTER OF OCALA, INC.
47000	FLORIDA A & M UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL	52093	THE OCALA BIRTH CENTER
47001	FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY INFIRMARY	52500	KINDRED HOSPITAL OCALA
47002	SUNLAND TRAINING CENTER	52502	THE VINES HOSPITAL
47003	TALLAHASSEE PSYCHIATRIC CENTER	52504	LOVING ARMS BIRTH AND WELLNESS CENTER, LLC
47004	HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL/CAPITAL REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL	53046	CLEVELAND CLINIC MARTIN NORTH HOSPITAL/MARTIN MEDICAL CENTER/MARTIN MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER/MARTIN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
47005	TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE/TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER	53048	MARTIN HOSPITAL SOUTH/MARTIN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL SOUTH
47006	EASTSIDE PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL	53091	WOMEN'S CENTER OF MARTIN COUNTY
47010	SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL TALLAHASSEE	53101	ABUNANT LIFE BIRTH CENTER
47020	HEALTHSOUTH REHAB HOSPITAL OF TALLAHASSEE/CAPITAL HOSPITAL	53105	CLEVELAND CLINIC MARTIN SOUTH HOSPITAL
47031	FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL HOSPITAL	54005	MONROE GENERAL HOSPITAL
47070	MEDICAL CENTER OF AMERICA	54006	LOWER KEYS MEDICAL CENTER/LOWER FLORIDA KEYS HEALTH SYSTEM/FLORIDA KEYS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
47091	BIRTH CENTER OF TALLAHASSEE	54021	US NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY WEST
47092	THE BIRTH COTTAGE	54046	FISHERMENS HOSPITAL
48016	TRI COUNTY HOSPITAL – WILLISTON/NATURE COAST REGIONAL HOSPITAL/WILLISTON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	54070	DEPOO HOSPITAL
50005	MADISON COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	54071	MARINERS HOSPITAL
51000	HCA FLORIDA BLAKE HOSPITAL/BLAKE MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA BLAKE MEDICAL CENTER/HCA L.W. BLAKE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	54090	THE MEDICAL CLINIC
51001	MANATEE GLENS HOSPITAL	54091	BABIES BY THE SEA: A BIRTH CENTER
51002	MANATEE PALMS YOUTH SERVICES	54095	FAMILY BIRTH PLACE
51005	MANATEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	55005	BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER NASSAU/NASSAU MEDICAL CENTER/NASSAU GENERAL HOSPITAL/BAPTIST ST VINCENT'S NASSAU MEDICAL CENTER
51007	LAKEWOOD RANCH MEDICAL CENTER	56005	FORT WALTON BEACH EXTENDED CARE
51095	BIRTH & GYNECOLOGY CENTRE	56006	HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HOSPITAL/TWIN CITIES HOSPITAL
52000	HCA FLORIDA OCALA HOSPITAL/OCALA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA OCALA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/MARION COMMUNITY HOSPITAL	56007	NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER/HCA NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER
52001	WEST MARION COMMUNITY HOSPITAL	56010	GULF COAST TREATMENT CENTER/HAS GULF COAST HOSPITAL
52005	ADVENTHEALTH OCALA/FLORIDA HOSPITAL OCALA/MUNROE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER	56021	96^{TH} MEDICAL GROUP/646 $^{\mathrm{TH}}$ MEDICAL GROUP/AFSC REGIONAL HOSPITAL EGLIN
		4.45	

LISTING OF FACILITY CODES AND FACILITY NAMES CODE CODE **FACILITY NAME FACILITY NAME** INSPIRATION FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER/BIRTHING COTTAGE OF WINTER 56065 HUMANA HOSPITAL DESTIN/DESTIN HOSPITAL 58093 PARK/THE BIRTHING COTTAGE OF WP HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON - DESTIN HOSPITAL/FORT WALTON BEACH 56070 MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL 58094 THE BIRTH PLACE CENTER/HUMANA HOSPITAL FORT WALTON BEACH 56095 PHYSICIAN'S ALTERNATIVE 58095 FAMILY TREE BIRTHING CENTER/BUENA VISTA CLINIC 56101 GENTLE BIRTH OPTIONS 58100 SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL ORLANDO SOUTH HCA FLORIDA RAULERSON HOSPITAL/RAULERSON HOSPITAL/HCA RAULERSON 57005 58102 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HOSPITAL (ORANGE) JR. MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 58000 SUNLAND TRAINING CENTER 58104 TREE OF LIFE BIRTH & GYNECOLOGY ORLANDO VA MEDICAL CENTER - HOSPITAL 58001 UNIVERSITY BEHAVIORAL CENTER 58106 UCF LAKE NONA HOSPITAL/UCF LAKE NONA MEDICAL CENTER 58002 ORLANDO REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER 58108 ORI ANDO HEALTH ST CLOUD HOSPITAL/ST CLOUD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/ORLANDO REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER ST CLOUD/ST CLOUD DR P PHILLIPS HOSPITAL/SAND LAKE HOSPITAL 59036 58003 HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA OSCEOLA HOSPITAL/OSCEOLA REGIONAL MEDICAL SEMPERCARE HOSPITAL OF ORLANDO 59067 CENTER/OSCEOLA REGIONAL HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER 58004 OSCEOLA/HUMANA HOSPITAL KISSIMMEE 58005 ADVENTHEALTH APOPKA/FLORIDA HOSPITAL APOPKA 59069 ADVENTHEALTH CELEBRATION/FLORIDA HOSPITAL CELEBRATION HEALTH ADVENTHEALTH KISSIMMEE/FLORIDA HOSPITAL KISSIMMEE/KISSIMMEE 58006 HEALTH CENTRAL/WEST ORANGE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 59070 MEMORIAI HOSPITAI 58007 LA AMISTAD RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER 59101 HCA FLORIDA POINCIANA HOSPITAL/POINCIANA MEDICAL CENTER 58021 US NAVAL HOSPITAL ORLANDO 60000 AG HOLLEY STATE HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA JFK NORTH HOSPITAL/JFK MEDICAL CENTER - NORTH CAMPUS/WEST PALM HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA HOSPITAL/HUMANA PALM 58036 ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO/FLORIDA HOSPITAL ORLANDO 60001 **BFACH** LAKESIDE ALTERNATIVES/AMI MEDICAL CENTER ORLANDO/PRINCETON JUPITER MEDICAL CENTER/JUPITER HOSPITAL/PALM BEACH MARTIN 58037 60002 HOSPITAL COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER ECCLESTON-CALLAHAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 60003 DELRAY MEDICAL CENTER/DELRAY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 58046 HOLIDAY HOSPITAL 60004 **SANDYPINES** 58047 ARNOLD PALMER HOSPITAL 60005 BETHESDA HOSPITAL EAST/BETHESDA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 58048 EVERGLADES REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/EVERGLADES MEMORIAL ADVENTHEALTH EAST ORLANDO/FLORIDA HOSPITAL EAST ORLANDO 60006 58049 HOSPITAL 58050 ADVENTHEALTH WINTER PARK/WINTER PARK MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 60007 LAKESIDE MEDICAL CENTER/GLADES GENERAL HOSPITAL VETERANS ADMINISTRATION HOSPITAL PALM BEACH/DEPT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTER PALM BEACH/WEST PALM BEACH VA MEDICAL 58051 LUCERNE MEDICAL CENTER/ORLANDO REGIONAL LUCERNE HOSPITAL 60008 CENTER SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL ORLANDO NORTH/SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL 58060 60010 FAIR OAKS HOSPITAL ORLANDO/SEMPERCARE HOSPITAL OF ORLANDO 58065 WINNIE PALMER HOSPITAL 60021 US AIR FORCE HOSPITAL/USAF WEST PALM BEACH 58091 ORLANDO BIRTHING CENTER 60036 ST MARY'S MEDICAL CENTER/ST MARY'S HOSPITAL 58092 SPECIAL BEGINNINGS 60046 BOCA RATON REGIONAL HOSPITAL/BOCA RATON COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

	LISTING OF FACILITY C	ODES	S AND FACILITY NAMES
CODE	FACILITY NAME	CODE	FACILITY NAME
60047	GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER/GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL	60203	HOSPICE BY THE SEA, INC.
60048	HCA FLORIDA JFK HOSPITAL/JFK MEDICAL CENTER/JFK COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER/JOHN F. KENNEDY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	61001	HCA FLORIDA BAYONET POINT HOSPITAL/REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER BAYONET POINT/BAYONET POINT HUDSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
60049	JOHN F. KENNEDY REHABILITATION CENTER	61005	ADVENTHEALTH ZEPHYRHILLS/FLORIDA HOSPITAL ZEPHYRHILLS//EAST PASCO MEDICAL CENTER
60053	PINECREST REHABILITATION HOSPITAL/PINE CREST HOSPITAL	61006	MORTON PLANT NORTH BAY HOSPITAL/NORTH BAY MEDICAL CENTER/RIVERSIDE HOSPITAL
60055	WEST BOCA MEDICAL CENTER	61045	CAMELOT CARE CENTER
60068	WELLINGTON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER	61070	COMMUNITY HOSPITAL NEW PORT RICHEY/COMMUNITY HOSPITAL OF NEW PORT RICHEY/COLUMBIA NEW PORT RICHEY HOSPITAL/HCA NEW PORT RICHEY HOSPITAL
60069	HCA FLORIDA PALMS WEST HOSPITAL/PALMS WEST HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA PALMS WEST HOSPITAL	61071	ADVENTHEALTH DADE CITY/FLORIDA HOSPITAL DADE CITY/BAYFRONT HEALTH DADE CITY/PASCO REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/PASCO COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/HUMANA HOSPITAL PASCO/COLUMBIA DADE CITY HOSPITAL
60070	PALM BEACH GARDENS MEDICAL CENTER	61102	HCA FLORIDA TRINITY HOSPITAL/MEDICAL CENTER OF TRINITY
60071	OAKWOOD ENTER OF THE PALM BEACHES/45 TH STREET MENTAL HEALTH CENTER	61104	ADVENTHEALTH WESLEY CHAPEL/FLORIDA HOSPITAL WESLEY CHAPEL
60072	LAKE HOSPITAL	61106	IN DUE SEASON PREGNANCY WELLNESS & BIRTH CENTER
60073	PALM BEACH REGIONAL HOSPITAL/DOCTORS HOSPITAL	61108	ADVENTHEALTH CONNERTON
60091	BOCA WOMEN'S CENTER	62000	WINDMOOR HEALTHCARE OF CLEARWATER/HORIZON HOSPITAL
60092	A DELIVERY WITH LOVE BIRTH CENTER	62001	HCA FLORIDA NORTHSIDE HOSPITAL/NORTHSIDE HOSPITAL/HUMANA NORTHSIDE
60095	GLADES BIRTHING CENTER	62002	UNIVERSITY GENERAL HOSPITAL/UNIVERSITY GENERAL HOSPITAL SEMINOLE
60101	SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL PALM BEACH	62003	EDWARD WHITE HOSPITAL/EDWARD H. WHITE II MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
60103	KINDRED HOSPITAL THE PALM BEACHES	62004	SOUTH PINELLAS MENTAL HEALTH CENTER
60105	BETHESDA HOSPITAL WEST	62005	ADVENTHEALTH NORTH PINELLAS/FLORIDA HOSPITAL NORTH PINELLAS/HELEN ELLIS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/TARPON SPRINGS GENERAL HOSPITAL
60107	THE PALMS BIRTH HOUSE	62006	HCA FLORIDA LARGO HOSPITAL/LARGO MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA LARGO MEDICAL CENTER
60109	JFK MEDICAL CENTER EMERGENCY CARE SERVICES – BOYNTON BEACH	62007	BELLEAIRE SURGICAL CENTER
60111	JFK MEDICAL CENTER EMERGENCY CARE SERVICES – PALM BEACH GARDENS	62008	HEALTHSOUTH REHAB HOSPITAL
60113	PALM BEACH MATERNITY CENTER	62026	VETERANS ADMINISTRATION HOSPITAL PINELLAS/DEPT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTER PINELLAS/BAY PINES VA MEDICAL CENTER
60115	BLISS BIRTH AND WELLNESS CENTER, INC.	62046	ALL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL
60117	GENTLE BIRTH CENTER LLC	62047	ANCLOTE MANOR HOSPITAL
00000	HOOPIGE OF BALLA BELOW COUNTY INC	22212	

62048 BAYFRONT HEALTH ST PETERSBURG/BAYFRONT MEDICAL CENTER

60202 HOSPICE OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, INC.

LISTING OF FACILITY CODES AND FACILITY NAMES

CODE	FACILITY NAME	CODE	FACILITY NAME
62049	MEASE HOSPITAL DUNEDIN/MEASE HOSPITAL AND CLINIC	63070	PALMVIEW HOSPITAL
62050	MORTON PLANT HOSPITAL/MORTON F. PLANT HOSPITAL	63091	CELEBRATE BIRTH/LABOR OF LOVE CHILDBIRTH SERVICES
62051	ST ANTHONY'S HOSPITAL	64046	HCA FLORIDA PUTNAM HOSPITAL/PUTNAM COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER/PUTNAM COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA PUTNAM MEDICAL CENTER
62052	HCA FLORIDA LARGO WEST HOSPITAL/LARGO MEDICAL CENTER INDIAN ROCKS/SUN COAST HOSPITAL	64070	GLENDALE HOSPITAL
62053	MEASE HOSPITAL COUNTRYSIDE	64071	J.R. MATERNITY HOSPITAL
62070	CLEARWATER COMMUNITY HOSPITAL	64091	BIRTH & BEYOND P.A.
62071	HARBORSIDE HOSPITAL	65070	FLAGLER HOSPITAL, INC.
62072	METROPOLITAN GENERAL HOSPITAL	65071	ST AUGUSTINE GENERAL HOSPITAL
62073	HCA FLORIDA PASADENA HOSPITAL/PALMS OF PASADENA HOSPITAL	65091	PHYSICIANS ALTERNATE BIRTHING HOME
62074	HCA FLORIDA ST PETERSBURG HOSPITAL/ST PETERSBURG GENERAL HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA ST PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER/HUMANA HOSPITAL ST PETERSBURG	65101	GROWING FAMILIES MIDWIFERY SERVICE AND BIRTH CENTER LLC
62075	KINDRED HOSPITAL BAY AREA ST PETERSBURG/GULF COAST HOSPITAL AND ORTHOPAEDIC INSTITUTE/HUMANA HOSPITAL SUN BAY	66000	HCA FLORIDA LAWNWOOD HOSPITAL/LAWNWOOD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/LAWNWOOD MEDICAL CENTER/COLUMBIA LAWNWOOD MEDICAL CENTER
62076	MEDFIELD CENTER	66001	SAVANNAS HOSPITAL
62077	SEMINOLE HOSPITAL AND WOMEN'S CENTER/WOMEN'S MEDICAL CENTER/LAKE SEMINOLE HOSPITAL	66046	FORT PIERCE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
62091	COUNTRYSIDE BIRTHING CENTER	66047	HCA FLORIDA ST LUCIE HOSPITAL/ST LUCIE MEDICAL CENTER/HCA MEDICAL CENTER PORT ST LUCIE/COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER PORT ST LUCIE/ST LUCIE HEALTH CARE
62092	LABOR OF LOVE BIRTH CENTER OF DUNEDIN	66070	INDIAN RIVER COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER
62093	THE ARK BIRTH CENTER	66091	PLACE OF BIRTH
62095	NEW LIFE BIRTH CENTER	66092	TREE OF LIFE BIRTH CENTER
62100	BREATH OF LIFE WOMENS HEALTH SERVICES & BIRTH CENTER/BREATH OF LIFE INC BIRTH CENTER	66093	MATERNITY PLACE
62101	BAYCARE ALLIANT HOSPITAL	66101	CLEVELAND CLINIC TRADITION HOSPITAL/TRADITION MEDICAL CENTER
62103	THE BIRTH ENTER OF ST PETE	67000	WEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY CARE CENTER
63001	WINTER HAVEN HOSPITAL	67004	GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL
63005	LAKELAND REGIONAL HEALTH/LAKELAND REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER	67005	JAY HOSPITAL
63006	POLK GENERAL HOSPITAL	67006	MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
63036	MORROW MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	67007	SANTA ROSA MEDICAL CENTER
63046	BARTOW REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/BARTOW MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA BARTOW MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	68001	HEATHSOUTH REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF SARASOTA
63047	ADVENTHEALTH HEART OF FLORIDA/HEART OF FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/HEART OF FLORIDA HOSPITAL	68005	SARASOTA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
63048	ADVENTHEALTH LAKE WALES/LAKE WALES MEDICAL CENTER/LAKE WALES HOSPITAL	68010	HCA FLORIDA ENGLEWOOD HOSPITAL/ENGLEWOOD COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
63049	WINTER HAVEN WOMEN'S HOSPITAL/REGENCY CENTER FOR WOMEN AND INFANTS/REGENCY MEDICAL CENTER	68046	VENICE REGIONAL BAYFRONT HEALTH/VENICE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/BON SECOURS VENICE HOSPITAL/VENICE HOSPITAL
		148	

	LISTING OF FACILITY CODES AND FACILITY NAMES				
CODE	FACILITY NAME	CODE	FACILITY NAME		
68060	VENICE HEALTH PARK SURGICAL CENTER	73001	RECEPTION AND MEDICAL CENTER/NORTH FLORIDA RECEPTION CENTER HOSPITAL		
68070	DOCTORS HOSPITAL OF SARASOTA	73005	LAKE BUTLER HOSPITAL AND HAND SURGERY CENTER		
68071	BAYSIDE CENTER/SARASOTA PALMS HOSPITAL	73070	KING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL		
68090	BAY VIEW MEDICAL CLINIC	74000	COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER DAYTONA/HUMANA HOSPITAL DAYTONA		
68091	FLORIDA WEST COAST BIRTHING CENTER	74005	ADVENTHEALTH NEW SMYRNA BEACH/FLORIDA HOSPITAL NEW SMYRNA/BERT FISH MEDICAL CENTER/FISH MEMORIAL HOSPITAL NEW SMYRNA BEACH		
68092	ROSEMARY BIRTHING HOME	74006	HALIFAX HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER/HALIFAX MEDICAL CENTER		
68095	VENICE OBSTETRICS CLINIC/TARA HEATHER BIRTH CENTER/SARASOTA BIRTHING HOUSE	74007	ADVENTHEALTH DELAND/FLORIDA HOSPITAL DELAND/WEST VOLUSIA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/MEMORIAL HOSPITAL WEST VOLUSIA		
68103	SARASOTA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL – VENICE CAMPUS	74010	ADVENTHEALTH FISH MEMORIAL/FLORIDA HOSPITAL FISH MEMORIAL/FISH MEMORIAL HOSPITAL ORANGE CITY/VOLUSIA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC		
68401	BIRTHWAYS FAMILY BIRTH CENTER	74020	HALIFAX PSYCHIATRIC CENTER NORTH		
68502	POST ACUTE MEDICAL SPECIALTY HOSPITAL OF SARASOTA LLC/COMPLEX CARE HOSPITAL AT RIDGELAKE/HEALTHSOUTH RIDGELAKE HOSPITAL	74046	FISH MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DELAND		
69000	KRADLE KARE	74047	FLORIDA HOSPITAL OCEANSIDE/COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER PENINSULA/PENINSULA MEDICAL CENTER		
69005	HCA FLORIDA LAKE MONROE HOSPITAL/CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL HOSPITAL/COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER SANFORD	74048	ADVENTHEALTH DAYTONA BEACH/FLORIDA HOSPITAL MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER/FLORIDA HOSPITAL ORMOND MEMORIAL/MEMORIAL HOSPITAL ORMOND BEACH/ORMOND BEACH MEMORIAL HOSPITAL		
69010	SOUTH SEMINOLE HOSPITAL/SOUTH SEMINOLE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL	74070	UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL		
69012	WEST LAKE HOSPITAL	74091	ALMOST HOME WOMEN'S HEALTH CENTER		
69036	ADVENTHEALTH ALTAMONTE SPRINGS/FLORIDA HOSPITAL ALTAMONTE SPRINGS	74095	BIRTH CENTER		
69091	FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER	74101	HALIFAX HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER PORT ORANGE/HALIFAX HOSPITAL PORT ORANGE		
69092 69093	PHYSICIANS BIRTHING CENTER THE BIRTHING AND BABY CENTER	74103 74105	TREE OF LIFE BIRTH AND GYNECOLOGY LLC AGAPE BIRTH AND WELLNESS CENTER		
69095	NATIONAL BIRTHING CENTER ENTER, INC/CENTRAL FLORIDA BIRTH INFERTILITY CENTER	74107	SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL DAYTONA BEACH		
69105 69110	A WOMANS TOUCH IN HEALTHCARE HEART 2 HEART BIRTH CENTER	74109 76001	AMABELLA BIRTH CENTER SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE EMERALD COAST		
69113	OVIEDO MEDICAL CENTER	76005	HEALTHMARK REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER/WALTON REGIONAL HOSPITAL/VALLEY SPRINGS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL		
69115 70001	TREE OF LIFE BIRTH AND GYNECOLOGY LLC ALTAMONTE SPRINGS THE VILLAGES REGIONAL HOSPITAL	76007 76070	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE EMERALD COAST LAKESIDE HOSPITAL		
70100	SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL THE VILLAGES/PROMISE HOSPITAL OF FLORIDA AT THE VILLAGES	76091	MILTON MEMORIAL BIRTHING CENTER		
71005	SHANDS AT LIVE OAK/SUWANNEE HOSPITAL	77005	NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL/WASHINGTON COUNTY HOSPITAL		
72005 73000	DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL UNION CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTE HOSPITAL	99997 99999	OTHER UNKNOWN		

EXPLANATION OF CALCULATED RACE FIELDS

There are calculated race fields in each of the vital statistics data tables (Birthmaster, Birthstat, Fetalmaster, Fetalstat, Deathmaster, and Deathstat). The field names are listed by event in the table below.

Vital Statistics Event	Calculated Race Field
Birth*	mother_calculatedrace father_calculatedrace
Fetal Death*	mother_calculatedrace
Death*	calculatedrace

Below is a translation of the SQL code used to define the Calculated Race fields in the data tables. In the following explanation, 'Mother CalculatedRace' may be substituted with 'Father CalculatedRace' or 'CalculatedRace'.

Mother_CalculatedRace = '01' when the mother is White Only or when the mother is Other Race and "Black" does not occur in the Other Race Literal field, but any of the following: "His" (i.e., Hispanic), "Lat" (i.e., Latin, Latina, Latino), "Mex" (i.e., Mexican), "Cub" (i.e., Cuban), "Puer" (i.e., Puerto Rican) or "Col" (i.e., Colombian) is found in the Other Race Literal field

Mother_CalculatedRace = '02' when the mother is Black Only or when the mother is Other Race and "Black" occurs in the Other Race Literal field

Mother_CalculatedRace = '03' when the mother is American Indian Only Mother_CalculatedRace = '04' when the mother is Chinese Only Mother_CalculatedRace = '05' when the mother is Japanese Only Mother_CalculatedRace = '06' when the mother is Hawaiian Only

Mother_CalculatedRace = '07' when the mother is Filipino Only

Mother_CalculatedRace = '08' when the mother is Korean Only

Mother_CalculatedRace = '09' when the mother is Other Race Only and any of the following: "His" (i.e., Hispanic), "Lat" (i.e., Latin, Latina, Latino), "Mex" (i.e., Mexican), "Cub" (i.e., Cuban), "Puer" (i.e., Puerto Rican) or "Col" (i.e., Colombian) are not found in the Other Race Literal field

Mother_CalculatedRace = '10' when the mother is Vietnamese Only
Mother_CalculatedRace = '11' when the mother is Asian Indian Only
Mother_CalculatedRace = '12' when the mother is Asian Other Only
Mother_CalculatedRace = '13' when the mother is Guamanian Only
Mother_CalculatedRace = '14' when the mother is Samoan Only

Mother CalculatedRace = '15' when the mother is Pacific Islander Only

Mother_CalculatedRace = '99' when the mother's race is Unknown Only or if no race is indicated for the mother

Mother_CalculatedRace = '20' when the mother's race is not 01-15 or 99

^{*} This explanation contains data field names present in the birth data for years 2004 to present, in the death data for years 2005 to present, and in the fetal death data for years 2006 to present.

EXPLANATION OF CALCULATED ETHNICITY FIELDS

There are calculated ethnicity fields in each of the vital statistics data tables (Birthmaster, Birthstat, Fetalmaster, Fetalstat, Deathmaster, and Deathstat). The field names are listed by event in the table below.

Vital Statistics Event	Calculated Ethnicity Field
Birth*	mother_calculatedhisp father_calculatedhisp
Fetal Death*	mother_calculatedhisp
Death*	calculatedhisp

Below is an explanation of the codes used to define the calculated ethnicity fields in the vital statistics data tables. In the following explanation, 'Mother_CalculatedHisp' may be substituted with 'Father_CalculatedHisp' or 'CalculatedHisp'.

Mother_CalculatedHisp = '00' when mother is Not Hispanic; ethnicity is known, but mother is not Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central/South American, Other Hispanic, or Haitian

Mother_CalculatedHisp = '01' when mother is Mexican Alone or Mexican with Unknown Ethnicity

Mother_CalculatedHisp = '02' when mother is Puerto Rican Alone or Puerto Rican with Unknown Ethnicity

Mother_CalculatedHisp = '03' when mother is Cuban Alone or Cuban with Unknown Ethnicity

Mother_CalculatedHisp = '05' when mother is Other Hispanic Alone, Other Hispanic with Unknown Ethnicity, or 2 or more Hispanic ethnicities indicated**

Mother_CalculatedHisp = '06' when mother is Haitian Alone or Haitian with Another Ethnicity

Mother_CalculatedHisp = '99' when mother is Unknown Ethnicity Alone or when responses to all separate ethnicity fields are No, Unknown, or NULL

^{*} This explanation contains data field names present in the birth data for years 2004 to present, in the death data for years 2005 to present, and in the fetal death data for years 2006 to present.

^{**} Prior to 2011, the code '04' was used to denote persons who were of Central/South American ethnicity. As of January 1, 2011, individuals who fall into to Central/South American ethnic group will be coded as '05'.

EXPLANATION OF CALCULATED MONTH OF PREGNANCY THAT PRENATAL CARE BEGAN

This document provides a description of the codes used to define the Calc_MonthOfPrenatalBegan fields in the Birth and Fetal Death vital statistics data tables. The following table displays the vital statistics table fields described in the text below.

Field Name	Equivalent Description Used in Text
PRENATAL_DATE_BEG_MONTH	month that prenatal care began
Calc_MonthOfPrenatalBegan	calculated month of pregnancy that prenatal care began
MENSES_DATE_MONTH	month of the last menses

When the month that prenatal care began = '88', indicating that no prenatal care was received, then the calculated month of pregnancy that prenatal care began is 0.

When the last menses and first prenatal care visit occur in the same year, then the calculated month of pregnancy that prenatal care began is the month of the first prenatal visit minus the month of the last menses.

When the first prenatal care visit occurs in the year following the last menses, then the calculated month of pregnancy that prenatal care began is 12 + the month of the first prenatal visit minus the month of the last menses.

When the last menses and first prenatal care visit occur in the same month and year, then the calculated month of pregnancy that prenatal care began is 1.

The calculated month of pregnancy that prenatal care began is 9 when the difference between the month of the first prenatal visit minus the month of the last menses is 10.

The calculated month of pregnancy that prenatal care began is unknown (i.e. = '99') when the difference between the month of the first prenatal visit minus the month of the last menses is less than 0, greater than 10, or NULL.

^{*} This explanation references data fields present in the birth data for years 2004 to present and in the fetal death data for years 2006 to present.

RELATED WEBSITES

FLHealthCHARTS

FLHealthCHARTS Fetal Death Query System

NCHS Cause of Death Manual

ICD Online Code Manual

Vital Statistics Code Manuals Online